
 CITY OF BERKLEY PUBLIC NOTICE 
RESCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, MARCH 31, 2020 
7:00 P.M. – ELECTRONIC MEETING 

248-658-3300

CALL 38th COUNCILTO ORDER 

EMERGENCY MEETING PROCEDURES 
1. Explanation of COVID-19 Updates pertaining to public meetings.
2. MOTION NO. M-11-20:  Matter of considering suspension of the City Council Rules of Procedure —

to the extent they require or imply that council meetings be conducted as in-person meetings at City
Hall and allow citizen comments to be made throughout the meeting — in order to permit the meeting
to be conducted as an electronic, remote participation meeting in accordance with the Governor's
Executive Orders 2020-15 and 2020-21. This suspension of the Council rules in this regard shall be
for the duration of those Executive Orders and any extension thereof.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
PUBLIC COMMENT – ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
ORDER OF BUSINESS  

Consent Agenda 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  Matter of approving the minutes of the 38th City Council meeting on
Monday, February 3, 2020 and the special meeting on Monday, March 9, 2020.

2. WARRANT:  Matter of approving Warrant No. 1347 and Warrant No. 1348.

3. ORDINANCE NO. O-03-20: Matter of considering the Second Reading and Adoption of Zoning
Ordinance of the City of Berkley, Michigan to Amend Sections 138-584, 138-605, 138-625, 138-656, and
Add New Section 138-552 to Chapter 138 Zoning, to Establish Requirements for Public Hearing Notices.

4. ORDINANCE NO. O-05-20: Matter of considering the Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance of
the City of Berkley, Michigan to add Division 1, Attendance and Training, to Article V of Chapter 2,
Administration, of the City of Berkley Code of Ordinances, and to Amend City Code Sections 2-273, 66-
21, 88-36, and 90-20 to Adopt Minimum Attendance and Training Requirements and to modify removal
from office procedures for Appointed Boards and Commissions.

5. ORDINANCE NO. O-06-20: Matter of considering the Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance of
the City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan to conditionally rezone property described as Lot 425 of
the Vinsetta Park Subdivision from RM, Multiple Family Residential to Parking District.

6. ORDINANCE NO. O-07-20: Matter of considering the Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance to
Add New Article III, Unsolicited Written Materials, to Chapter 6, Advertising, of the City of Berkley Code of
Ordinances to Regulate the Leaving or Placement of Unsolicited Written Materials on Private Property.

Regular Agenda 

1. RESOLUTION NO. R-03-20:  Matter of confirming and continuing the Local State of Emergency declared
by Mayor Daniel Terbrack on the 16th day of March, 2020.

2. RESOLUTION NO. R-04-20:  Matter of recognizing that the City’s designated official newspaper, the
“Woodward Talk,” has ceased publication and that, therefore, until further notice, the City hereby
designates the “Royal Oak Tribune”/“The Oakland Press” as the City’s official newspaper, effective
immediately, for the publication of the City’s notices, ordinances, and other pertinent items.

3. MOTION NO. M-12-20:  Matter of considering the appointment of Jennifer Finney as Executive Director of
the Downtown Development Authority (DDA).



March 31, 2020 
 City Council Meeting 

Page 2 
 

4. MOTION NO. M-13-20:  Matter of authorizing the purchase of a 2020 Tandem Axle Dump Truck with 
Bodies at a total cost of $317,513 from Wolverine Freightliner and Truck & Trailer Specialties, Inc. utilizing 
the MITN Cooperative Bid Contract, from account number 101-441-985-000. 

 
5. MOTION NO. M-14-20:  Matter of authorizing the purchase of a Lateral Launch Sewer Camera System at 

a total cost of $83,974.55 from the sole source vendor of RapidView/IBAK equipment, Jack Doheny 
Companies, utilizing the NJPA/Sourcewell Cooperative Bid Contract, from account number 592-536-982-
592. 

 
6. MOTION NO. M-15-20:  Matter of authorizing Yad Ezra to conduct a curbside Passover food distribution 

event from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. April 5, 2020 and from 2 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. April 6, 2020. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
MAYORAL COMMUNICATION 
 
ADJOURN 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The City of Berkley will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers 
for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to 
individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon four working days’ notice to the City. Individuals with 
disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City by writing or calling: Victoria 
Mitchell, ADA Contact, Berkley City Hall, 3338 Coolidge Highway, Berkley, MI  48072 (1-248-658-3310).  
 



 

            M-11-20 
 
March 31, 2020 City Council Meeting 
 
 
 

Moved by Councilmember                                                   and seconded by Councilmember 

                                          to consider suspension of the City Council Rules of Procedure — to the 

extent they require or imply that council meetings be conducted as in-person meetings at City Hall 

and allow citizen comments to be made throughout the meeting — in order to permit the meeting 

to be conducted as an electronic, remote participation meeting in accordance with the Governor's 

Executive Orders 2020-15 and 2020-21. This suspension of the Council rules in this regard shall 

be for the duration of those Executive Orders and any extension thereof.  

 
 
 
Ayes:  
 
Nays:  
 
Motion:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRTY-EIGHTH COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERKLEY, 
MICHIGAN WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2020 BY 
MAYOR PRO TEM DEAN 
 
 
PRESENT: Steve Baker Jack Blanchard 

Dennis Hennen Bridget Dean
Natalie Price Ross Gavin   

 
ABSENT: Daniel Terbrack 

 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Councilmember Gavin moved to approve the agenda following the removal of item 11  
Seconded by Councilmember Baker 
Ayes: Blanchard, Gavin, Hennen, Price, Baker, and Dean 
Nays: None 
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved. 
 
 
INVOCATION: Pastor Tal Sullivan 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Oakland County Treasurer Andy Meisner, Berkley High School graduate, stated March 31st is 
the property foreclosure deadline in Michigan. He said if anyone knows someone who is in a 
tough financial position, this is the time to contact the County Treasurer’s Office. Mr. Meisner 
stated there are many resources available including financial counseling, credit repair, working 
with mortgage companies, and working with small businesses. He pointed out some flyers that 
he will leave at City Hall. He discussed the Financial Empowerment Center, which is a free, 
discreet service offered by the County. He discussed other programs available to help families 
falling on hard times to maintain financial ownership. Mr. Meisner discussed the Berkley real 
estate market. He also discussed the local government investment pool and Berkley’s 
participation in that program. He stated the County appreciates the City of Berkley.  
 
Councilmember Baker asked about other outreach mechanisms utilized to reach residents. Mr. 
Meisner stated certified mail, home visits, a texting program, and social media from time to time 
Mr. Meisner stated his phone number is 248-421-Andy. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Dean thanked Mr. Meisner for attending and providing the information. 
 



 
Consent Agenda 
 
Councilmember Blanchard moved to approve the following Consent Agenda, seconded by 
Councilmember Hennen: 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: Matter of approving the minutes of the 38th Special City 
Council meeting on Thursday, January 23, 2020.  
 
WARRANT: Matter of approving Warrant No. 1346 
 
Ayes: Gavin, Hennen, Price, Baker, Blanchard, and Dean 
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved 
 
 
Regular Agenda 
 
RECOGNITIONS/PRESENTATIONS: Matter of any recognitions or presentations from the 
Consent Agenda. 
 
PRESENTATION: Presentation by the Detroit Institute of Arts regarding the City of Berkley’s 
participation in the Inside| Out 2020 program. 
 
City Manager Matthew Baumgarten introduced the item and stated the City of Berkley was 
chosen to participate in the DIA Inside| Out 2020 program. 
  
Amanda Harrison Keighley, DIA Community Engagement Manager, was present and went into 
more detail on how the City of Berkley was chosen to participate in the Inside|Out program 
along with another community art project. 
 
Ms. Keighley talked about the DIA, providing details like the museum is ranked in the top five of 
Encyclopedic museums. She discussed what makes the DIA stand out. 
 
Ms. Keighley discussed the Inside|Out program and stated five pieces will be placed throughout 
the city. She stated they have been scouting locations. She went into further detail about the 
program and thanked Berkley for its participation. 
 
Ms. Keighley talked about another program, Articipate. She stated that the program will move 
along and will include a public input portion via survey regarding what types of art projects 
residents would like to see in Berkley.  
 



Ms. Keighley discussed what is currently happening at the DIA including upcoming exhibits 
including “Guests of Honor: Frida Kahlo & Salvador Dali.” She stated that in June, “Van Gogh in 
America” will visit the museum.  
 
Ms. Keighley discussed current membership statistics and what the museum offers to everyone. 
She said there has been more than two million free Tri-county visits since 2012. She attributes 
that to the millage. She stated there has been 439,000 students at the museum via free field 
trips and 1,310 senior groups have visited with free transportation. She discussed the Thursday 
program the museum offers to senior citizens.  
 
Ms. Keighley went into further detail on all of the DIA’s community partnerships. 
 
Ms. Keighley thanked all of the museum’s volunteers. She said none of this would be possible 
without the volunteers, which many are trained docents. 
  
Ms. Keighley provided a recap of the millage proposal and stated there will be a proposal on the 
March 10th ballot to renew the existing millage. 
. 
Councilmember Baker thanked Ms. Keighley for the DIA’s service and asked for a recap of the 
Inside | Out timeline. 
 
Ms. Keighley stated right now, the contracts are out and once contracts are returned they will 
order frames so they are ready to begin installations in May. She stated the installations will be 
up through November.  
 
Councilmember Gavin thanked Ms. Keighley and City of Berkley Public Policy Assistant Dan Hill 
for his work on this project. 
 
MOTION NO. M-08-20: Matter of authorizing Stephen Siller Tunnel to Towers to conduct a 5K 
run on Sunday, October 4, 2020 from 6 a.m. to 2 p.m. beginning at Hurley Field at Anderson 
Middle School. During the event, representatives of the Stephen Siller Tunnel to Towers will 
provide volunteers to assist with the event.  
Councilmember Gavin moved to approve Motion No. M-08-20  
Seconded by Councilmember Blanchard  
Ayes: Gavin, Hennen, Price, Baker, Blanchard, and Dean 
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved.  
  
MOTION NO. M-09-20: Matter of authorizing the Mayor to execute a third party Specialized 
Services Operating Assistance contract between SMART and the City of Berkley for public 
transportation services primarily designed for senior citizens and persons who are handicapped. 
The contract period for this program is from October 1, 2019 to September 30, 2020.  



Councilmember Price moved to approve Motion No. M-09-20  
Seconded by Councilmember Baker  
Ayes: Hennen, Price, Baker, Blanchard, Gavin, and Dean 
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved.  
 
MOTION NO. M-10-20: Matter of authorizing Hubbell, Roth & Clark (HRC) for engineering 
design services related to the 2020-2021 Road Improvement Program at a cost not to exceed 
$65,234 from the Road Millage Fund, account number 313-938-821-000.  
Councilmember Blanchard moved to approve Motion No. M-10-20  
Seconded by Councilmember Gavin  
Ayes: Price, Baker, Blanchard, Gavin, Hennen, and Dean 
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved.  
 
RESOLUTION NO. R-01-20: Matter of approving a resolution of the Council of the City of 
Berkley, Michigan approving the Marihuana Business License Application Evaluation Point 
System to be utilized in evaluating Marihuana Business License applications.  
Councilmember Hennen moved to approve Resolution No. R-01-20 with changes suggested by 
Mayor Pro Tem Dean  
Seconded by Councilmember Baker 
Ayes: Baker, Blanchard, Gavin, Hennen, Price, and Dean 
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved.  
 
ORDINANCE NO. O-03-20: Matter of considering the First Reading of a Zoning Ordinance of 
the City of Berkley, Michigan to Amend Sections 138-584, 138-605, 138-625, 138-656, and Add 
New Section 138- 552 to Chapter 138 Zoning, to Establish Requirements for Public Hearing 
Notices. 
Councilmember Hennen moved to approve Ordinance No. O-03-20  
Seconded by Councilmember Price 
Ayes: Blanchard, Gavin, Hennen, Price, Baker, and Dean 
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved.  
 
ORDINANCE NO. O-06-20: Matter of considering the First Reading of an Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan to conditionally rezone property described as Lot 425 of 
the Vinsetta Park Subdivision from RM, Multiple Family Residential to Parking District.  
Councilmember Blanchard moved to approve Ordinance No. O-06-20  



Seconded by Councilmember Baker 
Ayes: Gavin, Hennen, Price, Baker, Blanchard, and Dean 
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved.  
 
ORDINANCE NO. O-07-20: Matter of considering the First Reading of an Ordinance to Add 
New Article III, Unsolicited Written Materials, to Chapter 6, Advertising, of the City of Berkley 
Code of Ordinances to Regulate the Leaving or Placement of Unsolicited Written Materials on 
Private Property.  
Councilmember Hennen moved to approve Ordinance No. O-07-20  
Seconded by Councilmember Blanchard 
Ayes: Gavin, Hennen, Price, Baker, Blanchard, and Dean 
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved.  
 
DISCUSSION: Matter of discussing the status of the proposed Downtown Development 
Authority Design Guidelines and the proposed Overlay District Ordinance. 
 
City Manager Matthew Baumgarten introduced this discussion item. He referenced the memo 
written by Community Development Director Erin Schlutow.  
 
Mr. Baumgarten provided the history of the design guideline process. He stated they ran into 
roadblocks with implementation. He said since that time, there has been participant turnover. He 
discussed how the stakeholders in this matter see the process moving forward. He introduced 
some of the stakeholders that were in the audience that evening. 
 
Ms. Schlutow spoke before Council and referenced her Jan. 29, 2020 memo. She said she 
wants to address going back and looking at this matter with fresh eyes, including what design 
esthetic do we want in Berkley as defined by the Planning Commission and the City Council. 
Ms. Schlutow went over five items that were outlined in the memo. She stated this is more of a 
broad overview of the changes.  
 
Councilmember Baker said he loves this and asked if there was any feedback from the 
Downtown Development Authority.  
 
Stakeholders in the audience provided input on items including the design guidelines process, 
limiting other board participation, etc.  
 
Kristen Kapelanski said the Planning Commission is willing to look at this matter again. She said 
they are anxious to get the guidelines in place as soon as possible.  
 



Councilmember Blanchard stated the next step is to merge the new ideas with what existed 
before and present to the Planning Commission. He stated we are at a point to move this 
forward. 
 
Councilmember Hennen said some of his chief concerns include that it would be too vague. He 
said he likes the design guidelines but has concerns. Councilmember Hennen asked if there 
was any idea on what the cost would be to the applicant to go through this process. He also 
asked about the time. One question was do we have any idea of time and cost for an applicant 
to go through this process. It was stated costs would fall under administration costs.  Ms. 
Schlutow stated the Review board component would be eliminated. She explained this in further 
detail. Hennen reconfirmed there would be no extra cost nor would there be extra time. 
 
City Attorney John Staran added the proposed process would not be an additional layer of 
beurachracy. He stated he hopes this process is more efficient.  
 
Ms. Schlutow said she would make sure proposed plans fit within the DDA guidelines before 
going to the Planning Commission. She said this would help the Planning Commission meetings 
run shorter. 
 
Councilmember Price thanked everyone involved. She said she fully supports getting rid of the 
Design Committee and moving forward with what is proposed. She asked how internally this 
process would happen. She asked do we need to provide an appeals process.Mr.  Staran said it 
would be the same appeals process that applies to those going before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. He said the existing process should work for this as well. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
COUNCILMEMBER HENNEN: stated he attended training on how to effectively communicate 
concerns to state legislatures through the East Michigan Council of Governments. He said 
during the last Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting, members denied new residential 
construction and allowed a second-floor addition with conditions. Councilmember Hennen 
discussed he was pleased with code enforcement’s identification of an issue that brought this 
matter before the ZBA. He said the next regularly scheduled ZBA meeting is February 10. 
Councilmember Hennen said the Tree Board continued its discussion on its public tree 
inventory project. He announced that tomorrow is his public talk with Dennis event. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER GAVIN: said the Planning Commission meeting will take place 7 p.m. 
February 25. He stated the next Environmental Advisory Committee (EAC) meeting will be 
February 20. Councilmember Gavin said the EAC along with the Berkley Public Library will 
provide a workshop with mirainbarrel. Please call or visit the library to register. 
 



COUNCILMEMBER BLANCHARD:  gave kudos to another very good Winterfest even though 
there wasn’t a lot of winter.  He said kids were having a great time. Councilmember Balnchard 
stated he attended the Off to the Races event and it was great. He stated he also attended the  
Chamber of Commerce ribbon cutting event at Green Lantern Pizza earlier in the day. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER PRICE: stated the Library Board met and library circulation continues to 
increase. She announced upcoming programs coming to the library. She encourages people to 
visit the library or its website to register for upcoming programs. She stated on Feb. 11, the 
library will present, “History of Oakland County.” She also stated there would be a bake sale 
fundraiser on Saturday. She said the library would be conducting a survey to gather feedback. 
Councilmember Price thanked everyone for coming out and participating in her conversation 
event. She said the next one is to be determined. She said it will be at the Community Center. 
Councilmember Price thanked the Berkley and Royal Oak school districts for hosting the MLK 
Day of Service. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BAKER:  discussed the Downtown Development Authority spotlight board 
members – two student members. For more information visit downtownberkley.com. He 
discussed the recent goings on of the Historical Committee. He stated he is pleased to see 
Berkley committees working together. He said the kit home display is coming soon  to the 
Berkley Historical Museum. He explained how houses could be ordered through a Sears 
catalog. He discussed in more detail the process of receiving and building a kit house. He stated 
the display will be ready this Wednesday. Councilmember Baker recited a quote by Patrick 
Young. “The trouble with weather forecasting is that it's right too often for us to ignore it and 
wrong too often for us to rely on it. He stated that the groundhog didn't see his shadow on 
Groundhog’s Say, which means an early spring. Councilmember Baker asked everyone to 
please be careful in these changing weather conditions.  
 
City Manager Baumgarten: announced City Hall will be closed on February 7 for in-service 
training. He stated that two city employees recently attended the Michigan Municipal Executives 
conference. He announced ALICE training is coming up for the library and community center. 
Mr. Baumgarten said we couldn’t do any of these things without the support of the Council. Mr. 
Baumgarten said Parks & Recreation provided a great Winterfest. He said Theresa McArleton 
and her team did a great job.  
 
City Attorney John Staran: said he looks forward to attending the annual winter meeting. He 
said there is a very topical agenda.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Dean: said she wants to jump on the Winterfest band wagon. She said it was 
so nice to see everyone. She said this is a free event for the community. She thanked the 
sponsors and said it was an uplifting time. Mayor Pro Tem Dean said Parks & Recreation will 
also be hosting Parents Night Out. She said to call the Community Center for more information. 
She said they will also be hosting February vacation camp. 
 



 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Councilmember Price moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 9:23 p.m.  
Seconded by Councilmember Hennen 
Ayes: Price, Baker, Blanchard, Gavin, Hennen, and Dean  
Nays: None  
Absent: Mayor Terbrack 
Motion Approved. 
 



THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE THIRTY-EIGHTH COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERKLEY, 
MICHIGAN WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 PM ON MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2020 BY 
MAYOR TERBRACK

PRESENT: Steve Baker Jack Blanchard            
Dennis Hennen        Bridget Dean
Natalie Price Ross Gavin  
Daniel Terbrack

ABSENT: None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Councilmember Blanchard moved to approve the agenda as presented
Seconded by Councilmember Baker
Ayes: Blanchard, Gavin, Hennen, Price, Baker, Dean, and Terbrack
Nays: None
Absent: 
Motion Approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None

Order of Business

Closed Session: Matter of considering whether to meet in closed session to consider the City 
Manager’s periodic performance evaluation. 

Councilmember Baker moved to meet in closed session 
Seconded by Councilmember Blanchard 
Ayes: Hennen, Price, Baker, Blanchard, Gavin, Dean, and Terbrack
Nays: None 
Absent: None
Motion Approved. 

REGULAR MEETING WAS ADJOURNED TO MOVE INTO CLOSE SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session of the thirty-eighth council of the city of Berkley, Michigan was called to order 
at 7:02 pm by Mayor Terbrack. 



PRESENT: Steve Baker Jack Blanchard            
Dennis Hennen        Bridget Dean
Natalie Price Ross Gavin  
Daniel Terbrack

Mayor Terbrack moved to adjourn the Closed Session at 8:27 p.m.
Seconded by Council member Baker.
Ayes: Price, Baker, Blanchard, Dean, Gavin, Hennen and Terbrack
Nays: None
Motion Approved.

ADJOURNMENT:

Councilmember Price moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:30p.m. 
Seconded by Councilmember Gavin
Ayes: Price, Baker, Blanchard, Gavin, Hennen, Dean, and Terbrack
Nays: None 
Absent: 
Motion Approved.



CITY OF BERKLEY

CHECK WARRANT

#1347

JANUARY 2020

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount Voided?

01/09/2020 56356 CISLO TITLE COMPANY 3339 CUMMINGS - PARCEL #04-25-18-103-030 1,000.00

01/09/2020 56357 ALERUS FINANCIAL HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN #6304 - PR #1 3,720.00

01/09/2020 56358 MiSDU CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913340822 - PR #1 82.99

CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913286400 - PR #1 128.05

CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913488854 - PR #1 64.14

275.18

01/09/2020 56359 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS EMPL. DEDUCT. (NATIONWIDE 457) - PR #1 5,208.24

EMPL. DEDUCT. (ROTH) - PR #1 1,025.15

6,233.39

01/09/2020 56360 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-107930 EE/ER CONTRIB. (401) - PR #1 565.38

01/09/2020 56361 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-303792 EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. (ICMA 457) - PR #1 1,828.73

EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. - LOAN - PR #1 24.80

1,853.53

01/09/2020 56362 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-706259 EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. (ICMA ROTH) - PR #1 80.00

01/15/2020 56363 AARON JONAH LEWIS BANJO CONCERT 250.00

01/15/2020 56364 AIRGAS USA, LLC DECEMBER 2019 CYLINDER RENTAL 29.37

01/15/2020 56365 ALAN DRAKE SIDWELL # 04-25-07-428-020 1,447.19

01/15/2020 56366 ALBERT C. SANOM RES. BUILDER 4263 GARDNER AVE. 100.00

01/15/2020 56367 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 1920823 148.00

01/15/2020 56368 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES USB DRIVES 47.92

FOR BARRICADES 108.99

GARAGE - PORT PLUGS 31.90

WIRELESS MOUSE 16.99

TABLET ADAPTERS 69.91

HP LASERJET MFP 445.95

721.66

01/15/2020 56369 AMERICAN STANDARD ROOFING LLC 2967 TYLER AVE. 75.00

2329 ROSEMONT 40.00

1010 COLUMBIA RD. 75.00

190.00

01/15/2020 56370 ANDY'S LAWNCARE AND LANDSCAPE 4296 ROYAL AVE. 100.00

01/15/2020 56371 ANTHONY D. VITALE 1440 HARVARD RD. 100.00

01/15/2020 56372 APOLLO FIREAPPARATUS REPAIR HURST TOOLS MAINT. 495.75

01/15/2020 56373 APPLE RENOVATION SERVICES LLC 3676 OAKSHIRE AVE. 100.00

01/15/2020 56374 APPLIED IMAGING OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTAL - TONER 185.46

DPW COPIES 12/11/19 - 1/10/20 30.33

215.79

01/15/2020 56375 AT&T ACCT. NO. 24854624000218 - 12/25/19 - 01 648.79

01/15/2020 56376 BEAUTIFICATION COUN OF SE MICH ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 20.00

01/15/2020 56377 BERKLEY EYEWEAR FACADE GRANT RECIPIENT 5,000.00

01/15/2020 56378 BIG D LOCK CITY DPW KEY - 493 2.00

01/15/2020 56379 BILLINGS LAWN EQUIPMENT CHAIN SAW PARTS 10.45

01/15/2020 56380 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICH PAYMENT FOR DECEMBER 2019 CLAIMS 86,188.94

01/15/2020 56381 BLUE STAR INC. 2677 GRIFFITH AVE. 1,000.00

01/15/2020 56382 BRODART CO. BOOK JACKETS 117.33

01/15/2020 56383 C & G NEWSPAPERS LEGAL AD - CITY COUNCIL 101.76

01/15/2020 56384 C & I SEALCOATING 2685 TWELVE MILE RD. 100.00

01/15/2020 56385 CAMELOT CLEANERS PRISONER BLANKETS 149.75

01/15/2020 56386 CARLETON EQUIPMENT #27 - PARTS 645.41

#19 - PARTS 552.49



1,197.90

01/15/2020 56387 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. CITATION PRINTER POWER SUPPLY 47.38

01/15/2020 56388 CHRIS HILLIER ECUADOR LECTURE 100.00

01/15/2020 56389 CHRISTINE DASCHKE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - SOFTBALL 90.00

01/15/2020 56390 CINTAS CORPORATION FLOOR MATS @ CITY HALL 176.20

01/15/2020 56391 CITY OF BERKLEY-DPW PETTY CASH PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 886.46

01/15/2020 56392 CLARENCE BLACK SIDWELL # 04-25-18-329-018 2,840.78

01/15/2020 56393 CLARKS BUILDING LLC 3095 CUMMNGS AVE. 100.00

01/15/2020 56394 CMNTV CABLE PRODUCTION 1,690.00

01/15/2020 56395 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION WATER - PIPE CUTTER 4,031.25

01/15/2020 56396 CORE & MAIN LP WATER - COUPLINGS 758.90

01/15/2020 56397 COSTIGAN CONTRACTORS 3445 GARDNER AVE. 100.00

2689 GARDNER 40.00

140.00

01/15/2020 56398 CROWN CONTRACTING INC 2200 ELEVEN MILE 65.00

01/15/2020 56399 CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC #40 - PARTS 32.28

01/15/2020 56400 DALE ROBERT PHILLIPS 2355 MORTENSON BLVD. 50.00

2797 BUCKINGHAM RD. 50.00

100.00

01/15/2020 56401 DIAMOND CREEK HOMES INC. 1885 EATON RD. 50.00

01/15/2020 56402 DTE ENERGY 3226 BACON - 11/26/19 - 12/26/19 606.83

2450 BEVERLY BLVD. - 11/26/19 - 12/26/19 160.11

766.94

01/15/2020 56403 DTE ENERGY 2400 ROBINA - 11/07/19 - 12/08/19 172.00

STREETLIGHT - 12/01/19 - 12/31/19 20,277.07

20,449.07

01/15/2020 56404 DURST LUMBER CO MISC. ITEMS 822.64

01/15/2020 56405 EASY EXIT EGRESS WINDOWS LLC 2329 EARLMONT RD. 50.00

01/15/2020 56406 ERIC FRANKIE SIDWELL # 04-25-17-382-046 1,569.76

01/15/2020 56407 ETNA SUPPLY WATER - METERS 572.40

WATER - METERS 7,632.00

WATER - METERS 5,724.00

13,928.40

01/15/2020 56408 FIRE DEFENSE EQUIPMENT COMPANY C02 RECHARGE & BRACKET DPW 73.40

01/15/2020 56409 GABRIEL ROEDER SMITH & COMPANY GASB 67 WORK 2019 8,000.00

01/15/2020 56410 GENERAL CASTER SERVICE INC. 1 FOR WATER / 1 FOR GARAGE 261.00

01/15/2020 56411 GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CENTER P.S. TIRES 600.00

01/15/2020 56412 GRAHAM BUILT 1391 DOROTHEA RD. 15.00

01/15/2020 56413 GRANGER CONSTRUCTION CO. 1833 COOLIDGE 685.00

01/15/2020 56414 GREAT LAKES PEST CONTROL CO BUILDING MAINTENANCE 40.00

01/15/2020 56415 GSR PROPERTIES LLC 3110 THOMAS AVE. 50.00

01/15/2020 56416 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC. WATER - PIPE 585.00

01/15/2020 56417 H.D. EDWARDS & CO. WATER - CAMLOKS 82.00

01/15/2020 56418 HAFELI, STARAN, & CHRIST, P.C. MONTHLY LEGAL SERVICES 8,727.50

01/15/2020 56419 HELPNET FOR SERVICE JAN. 2020 - MARCH 2020 618.75

01/15/2020 56420 HILLAN HOMES INC. 2880 OAKSHIRE 694.60

2880 OAKSHIRE AVE. 1,500.00

2,194.60

01/15/2020 56421 HOME INSPECTION PLUS INC. 3972 BACON AVE. 75.00

01/15/2020 56422 HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK ENGINEERING 11,318.04

01/15/2020 56423 HYDROCORP DECEMBER 2019 CROSS CONNECTIONS 1,658.00

01/15/2020 56424 IIMC ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 195.00

01/15/2020 56425 IMAGE PRINTING VARIOUS BUSINESS CARDS 150.00

01/15/2020 56426 INTEGRATED SUPPLY NETWORK TOOLS 3.49

01/15/2020 56427 ITALY AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION 1864 ROSEMONT RD. 100.00

01/15/2020 56428 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY TREE REMOVALS 11/18/19 - 11/22/19 6,518.00



TREE TRIM 12/23/19 - 12/27/19 855.00

TREE TRIM 12/30/19 - 1/3/20 2,736.00

10,109.00

01/15/2020 56429 JACK DEMMER FORD, INC. P.S. - PARTS 1,085.36

P.S. - PARTS 202.36

P.S. - PARTS 239.80

#10 - PARTS 422.21

1,949.73

01/15/2020 56430 JACQUELYN L. TREPANIER 1610 EATON RD. 50.00

01/15/2020 56431 JAMES D. PICHE 3048 TYLER AVE. 100.00

01/15/2020 56432 JENNESA KREINER REFUND GYMNASTICS 72.00

01/15/2020 56433 JEREMY NICHOLSON SIDWELL # 04-25-17-401-002 1,091.17

01/15/2020 56434 JOHNSON SIGN CO. 1833 COOLIDGE HWY. 50.00

01/15/2020 56435 JULIE TYBURSKI CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - SOFTBALL 90.00

01/15/2020 56436 JUMP-A-RAMA, INC. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 200.00

01/15/2020 56437 KATHERINE POTASH 1699 CAMBRIDGE RD. 1,000.00

01/15/2020 56438 KBJ GROUP LLC 2435 ROYAL AVE. 100.00

01/15/2020 56439 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS DEC, PHOTOCOPIER 17.33

01/15/2020 56440 KYLE LAPORTE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - SOFTBALL 440.00

01/15/2020 56441 L & S HOME IMPROVEMENTS 3059 WAKEFIELD RD. 100.00

01/15/2020 56442 LA MASSAGE & BODYWORK, LLC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 221.20

01/15/2020 56443 LARRY'S WELDING SUPPLY DECEMBER 2019 CYLINDER RENTAL 62.65

01/15/2020 56444 LAURIN JOZLIN LMSW SIDWELL # 04-99-00-019-007 45.95

01/15/2020 56445 LECLERC DISPLAY CO. INC. HOLIDAY LIGHTS 22,950.00

HOLIDAY LIGHTS - FUSE REPAIR 72.00

23,022.00

01/15/2020 56446 LENORA HANKS HOMEOWNER CANCELLED PERMIT 54.00

01/15/2020 56447 LYNNE RAINES UB refund for account: 040337500 61.52

01/15/2020 56448 MALONEY TRUCKING HAUL OUTS 760.00

01/15/2020 56449 MARTA SANDOVAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 148.00

01/15/2020 56450 MATTHEW CLARK SIDWELL # 04-25-18-476-031 3,384.80

01/15/2020 56451 MAZZELLA LIFTING TECHNOLOGIES WATER - HOOK 200.00

01/15/2020 56452 MCCOY MAINTENANCE, INC. MONTHLY JANITORIAL 665.00

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 895.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,092.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,125.00

DPW CUSTODIAL - DEC. 2019 535.00

4,312.00

01/15/2020 56453 MICHAEL J. & MEGHAN A. SCHUBRING 1810 OAKSHIRE 25.00

01/15/2020 56454 MIDWEST LINEN & UNIFORM SERVICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 147.24

01/15/2020 56455 MIDWEST TAPE HOOPLA DIGITAL CONTENT 298.44

01/15/2020 56456 MILES BRADLEY BUILDING & REMOD 1370 WEST BLVD. 100.00

01/15/2020 56457 MIRCEA OPRIS 3737 TWELVE MILE RD. 75.00

01/15/2020 56458 MITCHCO CONSTRUCTION 1998 CAMBRIDGE RD, 50.00

1882 ROYAL 40.00

90.00

01/15/2020 56459 NATIONAL HOSE TESTING SPECIALITIES EMERGENCY LADDER DAMAGE TESTING 49.60

01/15/2020 56460 NORFIELD DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS, LLC DPW/DECEMBER 2019 MISS DIG SOFTWARE 199.00

01/15/2020 56461 NOSAN VENTURES LLC 2112 OAKSHIRE AVE. 500.00

01/15/2020 56462 NYE UNIFORM 2 PANTS, DUTY JACKET & SOFT SHELL - SCHE 427.98

2 - UNDERVEST L/S SHIRTS W/ EMBROID. - T 93.98

CHILDREY - BOOTS 309.50

RAINCOAT & BOOTS - BETTS 275.00

2 - UNDERVEST L/S SHIRTS W/ EMBROID. - K 107.98

1,214.44

01/15/2020 56463 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. PARTS, OIL 400.78

01/15/2020 56464 OAKLAND COUNTY DECEMBER 2019 SEWAGE TREATMENT 232,750.75

01/15/2020 56465 OFFICE DEPOT INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES - DECEMBER 143.22



OFFICE SUPPLIES / ELECTION SUPPLIES 477.49

OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.81

OFFICE SUPPLIES 55.17

726.69

01/15/2020 56466 P. A. MORRIS COMPANY SECRETARIAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150.00

01/15/2020 56467 PALERMO CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 2715 BACON AVE. 200.00

01/15/2020 56468 PARTSMASTER TOOLS - GARAGE 136.10

PARTS/ TOOL 362.66

PARTS, TOOLS, & ALL DEPTS. 1,186.74

1,685.50

01/15/2020 56469 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS RETURN SHIPPING (FIRE LOCKERS) 316.80

01/15/2020 56470 PINE STATE ENTERPRISES ORNAMENTS 365.02

01/15/2020 56471 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERV. OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 680.01

01/15/2020 56472 PITNEY BOWES INC. NOVEMBER 2019 PSX PROGRAM FEE/SORTER 5.00

NOVEMBER 2019 WATER POSTAGE 85.08

90.08

01/15/2020 56473 PLASTICARDS DBA RAINBOW PRINTING LIBRARY CARDS 720.00

01/15/2020 56474 RAMTRA REMODELING 827 HARVARD RD. 100.00

01/15/2020 56475 RKA PETROLEUM COS, INC #2 PREM. ULTRA LOW DIESEL 974.31

#2 PREM. ULTRA LOW DIESEL 981.29

1,955.60

01/15/2020 56476 ROMA CEMENT CO. 3597 ROBINA AVE. 50.00

01/15/2020 56477 RONIT WEINMANN LMSW SIDWELL # 04-99-00-019-008 45.95

01/15/2020 56478 ROY LILLEY BUILDER, INC. 2750 OXFORD RD. 800.00

01/15/2020 56479 S/E OAK. CTY WATER AUTHORITY DECEMBER 2019 BULK WATER 63,820.75

01/15/2020 56480 S/E OAK.CTY RESOURCE REC. AUTH TRASH, RECYCLE PICKUPS 12/15/19 - 12/31/ 48,477.00

01/15/2020 56481 SAM W. PURDY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 322.70

01/15/2020 56482 SARAH FISHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - SOFTBALL 90.00

01/15/2020 56483 SARAH HATTER GENEALOGY PROGRAM 150.00

01/15/2020 56484 SAVONE CEMENT INC. 2051 COOLIDGE HIGHWAY 500.00

01/15/2020 56485 SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS COMPUTERS FOR DB 2,094.00

OFFICE PC'S 6,650.00

8,744.00

01/15/2020 56486 SHARON R. & RALPH VINCENT ROSATI SR 3037 WAKEFIELD RD. 50.00

01/15/2020 56487 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC #27 PARTS 85.76

01/15/2020 56488 STATE OF MICH-DEPT OF TREASURY DECEMBER 2019 MI TAX WITHHOLDING FOR ACT 15,407.49

01/15/2020 56489 STATE OF MICH-DEPT OF TREASURY DECEMBER 2019 MI TAX WITHHOLDING FOR RET 2,877.08

01/15/2020 56490 STRAWBERRY SOLAR, LLC 3931 PRAIRIE AVE. 100.00

01/15/2020 56491 SUSAN LARUE 2828 GARDNER AUTO PAY REIMBURSEMENT 477.74

01/15/2020 56492 THE KITCHEN INC. PRISONER MEALS 371.48

01/15/2020 56493 THE LIBRARY NETWORK ACQUISITION SERVICES 1/1/2020 - 3/31/202 1,031.51

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FOR 10/1/19 - 12/31/1 1,200.16

2,231.67

01/15/2020 56494 THE PRINT STOP, INC NOTEPADS - HADFIELD 20.00

01/15/2020 56495 THE TWISTED SHAMROCK MERRIMONTH MONEY 125.00

01/15/2020 56496 THE VITRINE GALLERY MERRY MONEY REIMBURSEMENT 170.00

01/15/2020 56497 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE TLOXP - INVEST SERV - DECEMBER 110.00

01/15/2020 56498 TRESNAK CONSTRUCTION 960 PRINCETON RD. 50.00

1658 WILTSHIRE RD. 75.00

2355 MORTENSON BLVD. 75.00

2796 GRIFFITH AVE. 50.00

2796 GRIFFITH AVE. 75.00

2379 EDGEWOOD BLVD. 75.00

2144 EARLMONT RD. 50.00

1977 DOROTHEA RD. 75.00

1895 CAMBRIDGE RD. 75.00

2728 BUCKINGHAM RD. 50.00



650.00

01/15/2020 56499 TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIES, INC. #7 PARTS 144.74

#39 PARTS 538.75

#43 PARTS 31.60

715.09

01/15/2020 56500 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 4 PLACEMENTS 35.80

01/15/2020 56501 VERIZON WIRELESS FOR SERVICE 11/21/19 -12/20/19 1,052.19

IPAD FOR SERVICE 12/02/19 - 01/01/20 194.11

1,246.30

01/15/2020 56502 WINDSTREAM FOR SERVICE 12/04/19 - 01/03/20 635.26

01/15/2020 56503 XEROX CORPORATION DECEMBER 2019 PAYMENT FOR S/N B0W-869461 520.59

01/15/2020 56504 YUSUF ANTONE UB refund for account: 040109500 61.52

01/15/2020 56505 52-4 DISTRICT CT. ADAM RIPPEY - #19-22294 850.00

01/15/2020 56506 BIG D LOCK CITY FOR AMMO LOCKS 8.00

FUEL KEY FOR E420 3.75

11.75

01/15/2020 56507 BILLINGS LAWN EQUIPMENT BLOWER FOR FIRE HALL 238.46

01/15/2020 56508 COMMERCIAL CLIMATE CONTROLS CORP. 2 T-STAT 765.72

01/15/2020 56509 KAREN SMITH DECEMBER 2019 BOR 50.00

01/15/2020 56510 LAKE TRUST CREDIT UNION SIDWELL # 04-25-18-428-012 165.73

01/15/2020 56511 MICH ASSOC OF MUN CLERKS MEMBERSHIP FOR GINA HAROLD (CIPRIANI) 60.00 V

01/15/2020 56512 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX PROGRAM & USER CONNECTIONS 1,350.92

01/15/2020 56513 OAKLAND SCHOOLS WINTER TAX BILL PRINTING & FOLDING 190.26

01/15/2020 56514 ON DUTY GEAR ID TAGS - HADFIELD, MILLER, & KOBERNICK 69.95

01/15/2020 56515 P. A. MORRIS COMPANY MEETING ATTENDANCE/MINUTES FOR 01/08/20 150.00

01/15/2020 56516 STREET DUTY (3) SAFARILAND TASER HOLSTERS 225.00

01/15/2020 56517 SUZANNE THIEDE DECEMBER 2019 BOR 50.00

01/15/2020 56518 THOMAS BYARS DECEMBER 2019 BOR 60.00

01/15/2020 56519 WINDER POLICE EQUIPMENT #41 LABOR COST FOR BUILD. 6,300.00

01/23/2020 56520 ALERUS FINANCIAL HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN #6304 - PR #2 3,720.00

01/23/2020 56521 MiSDU CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913340822 - PR #2 82.99

CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913286400 - PR #2 128.05

CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913488854 - PR #2 64.14

275.18

01/23/2020 56522 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS EMPL. DEDUCT. (NATIONWIDE 457) - PR #2 5,123.66

EMPL. DEDUCT. (ROTH) - PR #2 1,033.12

6,156.78

01/23/2020 56523 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-107930 EE/ER CONTRIB. (401) - PR #2 565.38

01/23/2020 56524 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-303792 EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. (ICMA 457) - PR #2 1,824.83

EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. - LOAN - PR #2 24.80

1,849.63

01/23/2020 56525 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-706259 EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. (ICMA ROTH) - PR #2 80.00

01/28/2020 56526 JUSTIN FROST TUITION REIMBURSMENT - REISSUE CHECK #56 3,142.92

01/31/2020 56527 21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN ZBA PH NOTICE 227.05

01/31/2020 56528 ACCU LAMINATION LAMINATING PAGES OF BOOK 40.00

01/31/2020 56529 ADN ADMINISTRATORS, INC. ADMINISTRATIVE FEE FOR FEBRUARY 2020 931.50

01/31/2020 56530 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #40/41 - LUBE 44.72

01/31/2020 56531 ALEXAN KORKIGIAN 2728 PHILLIPS AVE. 100.00

01/31/2020 56532 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 1921300 148.00

BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 1921624 148.00

BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 1922134 148.00

BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 1922195 148.00

592.00

01/31/2020 56533 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES #9 NEW MIRROR 334.88



#54 PARTS 64.85

EXTENSION CORD 4.64

DUAL MONITOR ARM 44.99

VIDEO CONVERTERS 105.60

DYMO LABEL PRINTER 92.98

COAT RACK & GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.90

TRAINING ROOM SUPPLIES / EQUIP. 652.85

CHARGERS FOR WATER DEPT. IPADS 75.94

WATER - DOOR TAGS 23.90

WATER PARTS (IMPACT EXT. - BAR) 65.47

CONF. ROOM COFFEE SUPPLIES 117.97

1,637.97

01/31/2020 56534 ANDY'S LAWNCARE AND LANDSCAPE 738 11 MILE - REMOVE LEAF BAGS 350.00

01/31/2020 56535 APPLIED IMAGING 6 QUARTS OF SHREDDER OIL 119.22

01/31/2020 56536 ASHERKELLY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR DECEMBER 2019 885.00

01/31/2020 56537 B-DRY SYSTEMS 2312 PHILLIPS AVE. 75.00

1768 CASS BLVD. 75.00

150.00

01/31/2020 56538 BASIC ADMINISTRATION FEE FOR JANUARY 2020 50.00

01/31/2020 56539 BILLINGS LAWN EQUIPMENT PARTS - CHAIN SAW 11.90

GARAGE - CUTTING EDGES 581.74

P & R PARTS 49.02

642.66

01/31/2020 56540 BLACK DIAMOND CONSTRUCTION LLC 4033 TWELVE MILE RD. 800.00

01/31/2020 56541 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN FEBRUARY 2020 PREMIUM FOR SUFFIX 600 6,381.62

FEBRUARY 2020 PREMIUM FOR SUFFIX 601 25,324.53

31,706.15

01/31/2020 56542 BRODART CO. PERIODICAL CHECK IN CARDS 3.55

01/31/2020 56543 C & G NEWSPAPERS PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE PBA-01-20 152.64

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE PBA-07-19 / PBA-08 271.36

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 288.32

712.32

01/31/2020 56544 CARLETON BROS CONSTRUCTION 2167 MORTENSON BLVD. 75.00

01/31/2020 56545 CARLETON EQUIPMENT #27 - PARTS 1,782.44

01/31/2020 56546 CARLISLE / WORTMAN CW MASTER PLAN 2,992.50

01/31/2020 56547 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. PC STAND 55.14

TABLET ADAPTERS 64.81

PC MOUNTING BRACKET 92.85

PC STAND 55.14

267.94

01/31/2020 56548 CERTIFIED HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC 4190 TYLER 75.00

01/31/2020 56549 CINTAS CORPORATION MED BOX REFILL 46.47

01/31/2020 56550 CLEAR CUT ICE WINTERFEST CONTRACTUAL 1,250.00

01/31/2020 56551 CONSUMERS ENERGY 3238 BACON - 12/07/19 - 01/09/20 395.75

3300 BACON - 12/07/19 - 01/09/20 1,445.70

2395 12 MILE RD. - 12/07/19 - 01/07/20 1,960.34

3322 COOLIDGE HWY. - 12/07/19 - 01/07/20 1,079.43

2400 ROBINA - 12/07/19 - 01/07/20 704.58

3155 COOLIDGE HWY. - 12/07/19 - 01/07/20 647.81

6,233.61

01/31/2020 56552 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION WATER TOOLS 1,995.55

WATER - CARBIDE INSERTS & ADAPTERS 706.50

2,702.05



01/31/2020 56553 CORELOGIC SIDWELL #04-25-17-459-007 76.20

FOUR PARCELS 639.69

715.89

01/31/2020 56554 DAN ROEMER PLUMBING 1627 COLUMBIA RD. 500.00

01/31/2020 56555 DETROIT SALT COMPANY SALT 2,737.26

SALT 2,710.92

SALT 5,252.25

SALT 5,235.92

SALT 2,701.44

18,637.79

01/31/2020 56556 DTE ENERGY 3238 BACON - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 195.01

2990 12 MILE RD. - 11/09/19 - 01/10/20 62.16

2398 12 MILE RD. - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 70.84

3341 ROBINA - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 73.13

2471 DOROTHEA RD. - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 13.53

2395 12 MILE RD. - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 3,998.47

3155 COOLIDGE HWY. - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 1,105.67

2100 BACON - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 32.91

2400 ROBINA - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 541.19

2261 ROBINA - 12/12/19 - 01/10/20 78.28

2099 OXFORD RD. - 12/11/19 - 01/09/20 20.03

6,191.22

01/31/2020 56557 DTE ENERGY 2400 ROBINA - 12/09/19 - 01/08/20 193.69

01/31/2020 56558 EGANIX DECEMBER 2019 GREASE CONTROL/SEWERS 480.00

01/31/2020 56559 EJ USA, INC. WATER - HYDRANT PARTS 813.58

WATER - BALL CORP'S 1,611.71

2,425.29

01/31/2020 56560 EVANS BUILDING CO. 2167 MORTENSON BLVD. 75.00

01/31/2020 56561 EZELL SUPPLY CORPORATION SUPPLIES & BAGS FOR ALL DEPTS. 1,111.72

01/31/2020 56562 FACE FLAIR LLC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 400.00

01/31/2020 56563 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN 1817 GARDNER AVE. 100.00

01/31/2020 56564 GREAT LAKES PEST CONTROL CO BUILDING MAINTENANCE 40.00

PEST CONTROL 60.00

DPW PEST CONTROL JANUARY 2020 40.00

140.00

01/31/2020 56565 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC. WATER - CURB STOPS 2,060.00

WATER - CORP'S 700.00

2,760.00

01/31/2020 56566 HERSCH'S INC. DRAGON MELT (SALT) 784.00

01/31/2020 56567 HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK ENGINEERING 2,309.71

RES. HRC REVIEW 650.00

RES. HRC REVIEW 650.00

RES. NEW CONSTRUCTION HRC REVIEW 950.00

ENG. REVIEW LA SALETTE 1,227.84

5,787.55

01/31/2020 56568 HUNT SIGN CO LTD WATER DEPT. - DECALS 96.00

01/31/2020 56569 INTEGRATED SUPPLY NETWORK PARTS - MECHANIC SOFTWARE 639.00

PARTS - ANNUAL 1,980.98

2,619.98

01/31/2020 56570 ITALY AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION 1927 BACON AVE. 100.00

01/31/2020 56571 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY TREE TRIM 1/6/20 - 1/10/20 4,323.00

TREE TRIM 1/13/20 - 1/17/20 4,560.00



8,883.00

01/31/2020 56572 JACK DEMMER FORD, INC. #10 PARTS 473.00

P.S. PARTS 225.96

#10 DPW - PARTS 404.01

C.H. VEHICLE - PARTS 81.92

P.S. PARTS - APPLY CM 770880 15.70

1,200.59

01/31/2020 56573 JACK DOHENY COMPANIES, INC. #38 - OUTSIDE REPAIRS 3,081.27

#38 - OUTSIDE REPAIRS 1,593.88

#38 - OUTSIDE REPAIRS 927.10

5,602.25

01/31/2020 56574 JACQUE F. ALLEN SIDWELL #04-25-18-326-008 2,343.52

01/31/2020 56575 JAMES FLOWERS III 2076 ROYAL AVE. 100.00

01/31/2020 56576 KARYN CARRICO 13 WEEKS THRU 04/25/2020 260.00

01/31/2020 56577 L & S HOME IMPROVEMENTS 4220 ROYAL 40.00

01/31/2020 56578 LAKE MICHIGAN CREDIT UNION SIDWELL #04-25-18-477-025 144.73

01/31/2020 56579 LAPLANTE'S MAINTENANCE & ARBORIST TREE TRIM - 2018 MORTENSON (CAMBRIDGE SI 225.00

01/31/2020 56580 LIGHTING SUPPLY COMPANY EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 155.12

01/31/2020 56581 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE FIRE INSPEC. 1 & 2, PLAN REVIEW TRNG. - 1,620.00

01/31/2020 56582 MALONEY TRUCKING WATER - SPOILS OUT & SAND IN 5,880.00

01/31/2020 56583 MARK ADLER HOMES, LLC 2813 CUMBERLAND RD. 1,500.00

01/31/2020 56584 MCKENNA DECEMBER 2019 INSPECTIONS 20,855.25

01/31/2020 56585 MESSAGE MOVERS MAGAZINE LABELS FOR 2020 41.10

01/31/2020 56586 MR. ROOF HOLDING COMPANY LLC 2080 SUNNYKNOLL AVE. 75.00

3971 PRAIRIE AVE. 75.00

3162 OAKSHIRE AVE. 50.00

200.00

01/31/2020 56587 NATIONSTAR MORT LLC DBA MR. COOPER SIDWELL #04-25-18-329-018 128.10

01/31/2020 56588 NELSON BROTHERS PLUMBING & SEWER 4168 ROBINA - LEAD LINE REPLACE OUTSIDE 1,600.00

01/31/2020 56589 NU PIPE 1308 FRANKLIN RD. 500.00

01/31/2020 56590 NYE UNIFORM BOOTS - ONESKO 159.50

01/31/2020 56591 OAKLAND COUNTY NEW MIC 139.50

CLEMIS/MDC/LIVESCAN/MUGSHOT FOR OCT. - D 6,120.75

6,260.25

01/31/2020 56592 OCAAO BOARD OF REVIEW MEMBER TRAINING 60.00

01/31/2020 56593 ON DUTY GEAR 2 VEST / CARRIERS - ROBERTS & BERGE 2,040.00

01/31/2020 56594 OUR LADY OF LASALETTE 2600 HARVARD RD. 100.00

01/31/2020 56595 P. A. MORRIS COMPANY RE-ISSUE LOST CHECK #56466 150.00

01/31/2020 56596 PARTSMASTER PARTS FOR ALL 307.06

PARTS FOR ALL 99.10

TOOL - MULTIMETER 98.60

504.76

01/31/2020 56597 PRECISION DATA PRODUCTS HP INK CARTRIDGES 118.52

TONER 428.00

HP TONER CARTRIDGE 201.32

HEADPHONES 85.08

832.92

01/31/2020 56598 PROTECTION 1 / ADT 1/27/20 - 2/26/20 DPW ALARM MONITORING 70.00

01/31/2020 56599 QUANTUM SERVICES GROUP, LLC FIREWALL MAINTENANCE RENEWAL 1,137.00

SERVER BACKUP SYSTEM 400.00

IT SERVICES 168.75

IT SERVICES 438.75

2,144.50

01/31/2020 56600 RENTAL WORLD-MAGNUM RENTALS CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 50.00



01/31/2020 56601 RKA PETROLEUM COS, INC #2 PREMIUM ULTRA LOW DIESEL 1,154.52

#2 PREMIUM ULTRA LOW DIESEL 1,071.24

2,225.76

01/31/2020 56602 ROAD COMMISSION OF OAKLAND CO DECEMBER 2019 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT. 698.77

DECEMBER 2019 / SCATS & AUTOSCOPE 5.70

704.47

01/31/2020 56603 ROCHESTER MIDLAND SANOR SERVICE FOR CITY HALL 66.69

01/31/2020 56604 ROY LILLEY BUILDER, INC. 2750 OXFORD 1,023.02

01/31/2020 56605 S/E OAK.CTY RESOURCE REC. AUTH DECEMBER 2019 - SPECIALS & PICK-UPS / RE 1,216.49

TRASH, RECYCLE PICK-UPS 1/1/20 - 1/15/20 42,173.00

43,389.49

01/31/2020 56606 SANDRA KNUDSEN REFUND DOG OBEDIENCE 70.00

01/31/2020 56607 SE MICHIGAN DISTRICT OFFICE MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 340.00

01/31/2020 56608 SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS OFFICE PC 795.00

01/31/2020 56609 SIGNATURE FORD 2020 FORD F250 REPLACEMENTS 68,096.00

01/31/2020 56610 SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT 866 ELEVEN MILE RD. 75.00

01/31/2020 56611 SOUTHEASTERN MICH. ASSOC. OF POLICE CHIEF MATT KOEHN'S MEMBERSHIP 40.00

01/31/2020 56612 SPARTAN PAVING LLC 4033 TWELVE MILE RD. 100.00

01/31/2020 56613 STAN LISICA REIMBURSEMENT FOR DOMAIN NAME RENEWAL 424.83

01/31/2020 56614 STATE OF MICHIGAN DERRICK SCHUELLER OPERATOR TRAINING 50.00

01/31/2020 56615 STATE WIRE & TERMINAL INC. GARAGE - CABLE WRAP 82.40

01/31/2020 56616 STEVEN THOMAS STANKEVICH 3143 CUMMINGS 965.00

01/31/2020 56617 STEWART & SONS CONCRETE 2325 CATALPA DR. 200.00

01/31/2020 56618 STREET DUTY 2 HOLSTERS & 2 STREAMLIGHT REMOTE SWITCH 360.00

01/31/2020 56619 SULLIVAN,WARD,PATTON, GLEESON PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 09/01/19 - 11/30/1 330.00

01/31/2020 56620 TARGETSOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC ON-LINE LEARNING SYSTEM FOR POLICE, FIRE 4,180.95

01/31/2020 56621 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO #27 - PARTS 6.92

#16 PARTS 228.24

235.16

01/31/2020 56622 THE LIBRARY NETWORK DATAMAILERS FOR 10/1/19 - 12/31/19 15.96

SHARED AUTOMATION FOR 1/1/20 - 3/31/20 7,832.58

1 BOOK BOUND & ITEM BARCODES 122.49

7,971.03

01/31/2020 56623 THE PRINT STOP, INC PARKING PERMITS W/ CARBON - 2000 180.00

5 - PBT RECEIPT BOOKS 495.00

INSPECTION NOTICES 122.00

797.00

01/31/2020 56624 TOADVINE BOOKS BOOKS 127.47

01/31/2020 56625 TRI-COMMUNITY COALITION 2019 - 2020 TCC 5,000.00

01/31/2020 56626 VERIZON WIRELESS FOR SERVICE 12/21/19 - 01/20/20 1,047.13

01/31/2020 56627 VESCO OIL CORPORATION PARTS CLEANER 93.25

01/31/2020 56628 WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES #40 - PARTS 75.61

01/31/2020 56629 WOODS CONSTRUCTION INC. 2925 TWELVE MILE 710.00

01/31/2020 56630 WOW! BUSINESS WOW INTERNET SERVICE 433.98

01/31/2020 56631 XEROX CORPORATION XEROX USER FEES 11/21 - 12/21/19 39.67

01/31/2020 56632 ZIP PRINTING (1) ARREST BOOK - (1) PRISONER CHECK BOO 765.00

Total of 277 Checks: 963,988.94

Less 1 Void Checks: 60.00

Total of 276 Disbursements: 963,928.94



CITY OF BERKLEY

ACH TRANSFERS

VENDOR

1/3/2020 A D N 25,000.00$                                  

1/10/2020 MERS 76,617.18$                                  

1/13/2020 PSO UNION DUES 720.00$                                       

1/13/2020 PS COMMAND UNION DUES 400.00$                                       

1/13/2020 DPW UNION DUES 308.00$                                       

1/13/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 38,165.22$                                  

1/17/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 500.00$                                       

1/27/2020 PSO UNION DUES 720.00$                                       

1/27/2020 PS COMMAND UNION DUES 400.00$                                       

1/27/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 41,528.58$                                  

184,358.98$                               

City Clerk

We hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct list of bills and that they

have been approved by the City Council and this is the authority to issue checks in

the amounts stated and charge them in the various accounts.

Daniel Terbrack, Mayor Victoria Mitchell, City Clerk



CITY OF BERKLEY

CHECK WARRANT

#1348

FEBRUARY 2020

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount Voided?

02/06/2020 56633 ALERUS FINANCIAL HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN #6304 - PR #3 3,790.00

02/06/2020 56634 ARNAL LUMBER REIMBURSE FOR COMMERCIAL TRASH PAYMENTS 71.20

02/06/2020 56635 MiSDU CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913340822 - PR #3 82.99

CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913286400 - PR #3 128.05

CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913488854 - PR #3 64.14

275.18

02/06/2020 56636 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS EMPL. DEDUCT. (NATIONWIDE 457) - PR #3 5,345.67

EMPL. DEDUCT. (ROTH) - PR #3 1,034.29

6,379.96

02/06/2020 56637 SABISTON BUILDERS SUPPLY RE-ISSUE CHECK #55614 630.30

02/06/2020 56638 THE HARTFORD FEBRUARY 2020 PREMIUM FOR RETIREES 290.40

FEBRUARY 2020 PREMIUM FOR ACTIVES 1,886.22

2,176.62

02/06/2020 56639 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-107930 EE/ER CONTRIB. (401) - PR #3 565.38

02/06/2020 56640 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-303792 EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. (ICMA 457) - PR #3 2,005.56

EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. - LOAN - PR #3 24.80

2,030.36

02/06/2020 56641 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-706259 EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. (ICMA ROTH) - PR #3 80.00

02/13/2020 56642 DANIEL HILL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 251.72

02/13/2020 56643 QUENTESSA TUFF IN-SERVICE TRAINING - FEB. 2020 500.00

02/14/2020 56644 A & M SERVICE CENTER INC. #41 TOWING OUTSIDE REPAIR 300.00

#40 TOWING 150.00

450.00

02/14/2020 56645 AASLH MEMBERSHIP 98.00

02/14/2020 56646 AERO/PACIFIC DRAPERY 3 ROLLER SHADES 1,165.00

02/14/2020 56647 AIRGAS USA, LLC JANUARY 2020 CYLINDER RENTAL 29.37

02/14/2020 56648 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 20428 148.00

02/14/2020 56649 ALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES NEW DISP. PSYCH EVAL - R. BACKLUND 725.00

02/14/2020 56650 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PORTABLE SCANNER 244.00

CONF. ROOM SUPPLIES 20.49

CONF. ROOM SUPPLIES 99.08

ANIMAL GRABBER CATCH STICK 49.99

SHADOW BOX 18.97

CLOCK/TIMER FOR CONF. ROOM 89.86

ROLLING CRATE 59.99

SHELF FOR DISP. PROJECT 158.98

DRY ERASE BOARDS & SUPPLIES FOR CONF. RO 390.54

MOUSE PADS 18.54

COMMAND STRIP HOOKS 11.52

MONITOR ADAPTERS 105.60

DIGITAL MEMORY CARD 32.99

MONITOR ADAPTERS 105.60

IPHONE CHARGING CABLES 23.97

SCREWDRIVER SET 33.10

COMPUTER MEMORY MODULES 306.50

WATER TOOL - BATTERIES 139.99

GARAGE TOOLS - PAINT SPRAYER 299.00

OFFICE - DISINFECTANT SPRAY 15.99

2,224.70

02/14/2020 56651 APPLIED IMAGING OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTAL 219.84



DPW COPIES 1/11/20 - 2/10/20 39.73

259.57

02/14/2020 56652 ARMADILLO WINTERFEST CONTRACTUAL 410.50

02/14/2020 56653 AT&T ACCT. NO. 24854624000218 - 01/25/20 - 02 646.81

02/14/2020 56654 AVANTE ENTERPRISES, LLC CITATION PAPER 130.00

02/14/2020 56655 BERKLEY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP 320.00

02/14/2020 56656 BIG D LOCK CITY KEYS - MILLER 6.00

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5.50

KEYS FOR 3339 CUMMINGS 7.20

WATER - KEYS 10.00

28.70

02/14/2020 56657 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICH PAYMENT FOR JANUARY 2020 CLAIMS 79,863.22

02/14/2020 56658 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN MARCH 2020 PREMIUM FOR SUFFIX 600 6,381.62

MARCH 2020 PREMIUM FOR SUFFIX 601 25,653.42

32,035.04

02/14/2020 56659 C & G NEWSPAPERS LEGAL AD - SYNOPSIS OF ORDINANCE 67.84

LEGAL AD - SYNOPSIS OF ORDINANCE 67.84

135.68

02/14/2020 56660 CAMELOT CLEANERS PRIS. BLANKETS - JANUARY 212.80

02/14/2020 56661 CAROUSEL ACRES, INC. WINTERFEST CONTRACTUAL 650.00

02/14/2020 56662 CATALYST MEDIA FACTORY DDA MARKETING 1,500.00

02/14/2020 56663 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. PC STANDS 183.80

ADOBE ACROBAT PRO LICENSES 250.14

433.94

02/14/2020 56664 CHINOSKI BUILDING GROUP INC. 2109 FRANKLIN RD. 800.00

02/14/2020 56665 CHOICE WINDOWS AND SIDING INC. 3998 KIPLING AVE. 75.00

02/14/2020 56666 CINTAS CORPORATION CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 130.31

RUNNER MATS 176.20

DPW / MED SUPPLIES 70.64

377.15

02/14/2020 56667 CLARKS BUILDING LLC 3095 THOMAS AVE. 100.00

02/14/2020 56668 CMNTV CABLE PRODUCTION / VIDEO PLAYBACK HARDWA 1,917.16

02/14/2020 56669 CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS BACKLUND PHYSICAL 162.00

02/14/2020 56670 CONSUMERS ENERGY 3155 COOLIDGE HIGHWAY - 01/08/20 - 02/06 649.87

02/14/2020 56671 CONTRACTORS CLOTHING CO. UNIFORMS 776.10

02/14/2020 56672 CYNERGY PRODUCTS REPLACEMENT RADIO 4,234.28

RADIO FOR NEW TOWER 4 5,277.46

GARAGE PARTS - RADIO MOUNTS 685.00

10,196.74

02/14/2020 56673 DDP BIKE SHARE CORPORATION MOGO EXPANSION MATCHING 10,359.00

02/14/2020 56674 DEAN SELLERS FORD #10 - OUTSIDE REPAIR 80.50

02/14/2020 56675 DELANG FLUID POWER, INC. GARAGE PARTS - HOSES 3,293.81

02/14/2020 56676 DEMCO LABELS & GLUE 91.33

02/14/2020 56677 DEREK THOMAS WEISS 3785 KENMORE RD. 500.00

02/14/2020 56678 DETROIT DIAMOND DRILLING, INC. WATER PARTS - OUTSIDE REPAIR 397.93

02/14/2020 56679 DETROIT SALT COMPANY SALT 2,707.24

SALT 2,683.01

SALT 2,716.72

8,106.97

02/14/2020 56680 DSS CORPORATION DISPATCHER TRAINING - ALL DISP.TRAINED 2,380.00

02/14/2020 56681 DTE ENERGY 3226 BACON - 12/27/19 - 01/24/20 565.47

2450 BEVERLY BLVD. - 12/27/19 - 01/24/20 105.29



2400 ROBINA - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 641.72

2100 BACON - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 33.81

2261 ROBINA - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 91.52

3155 COOLIDGE HWY, - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 1,186.77

2,624.58

02/14/2020 56682 DTE ENERGY COMPANY POLE RENTAL FOR FIBER NETWORK 417.59

02/14/2020 56683 EASY EXIT EGRESS WINDOWS LLC 3931 PRAIRIE AVE. 50.00

02/14/2020 56684 ED RINKE CHEVROLET #48 - PARTS 631.62

DPW PARTS 274.23

905.85

02/14/2020 56685 EDMUND EVERE ROUSSEAU JR. 3290 OAKSHIRE AVE. 75.00

3290 OAKSHIRE AVE. 25.00

100.00

02/14/2020 56686 EJ USA, INC. WATER - CURB STOPS 452.60

02/14/2020 56687 ESRI ARCGIS MAINTENANCE 3,673.42

02/14/2020 56688 EZELL SUPPLY CORPORATION WYPHALLS/GARAGE 102.47

02/14/2020 56689 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC. WINTERFEST CONTRACTUAL 246.09

WINTERFEST PROGRAM SUPPLIES 17.96

264.05

02/14/2020 56690 GREAT LAKES PEST CONTROL CO BUILDING MAINTENANCE 40.00

02/14/2020 56691 GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY IWC - DECEMBER 2019 3,004.82

02/14/2020 56692 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC. WATER PARTS - COUPLINGS 504.00

WATER CLAMPS 390.00

894.00

02/14/2020 56693 HAFELI, STARAN, & CHRIST, P.C. MONTHLY LEGAL SERVICES 9,402.50

02/14/2020 56694 HERITAGE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL CAMP CONTRACTUAL 825.00

02/14/2020 56695 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES TOOLS - WATER DEPT. 996.85

02/14/2020 56696 HOWARD L. SHIFMAN P.C. LABOR ATTORNEY 218.50

02/14/2020 56697 HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK SEWER MAINT. CONTRACT - DESIGN 913.68

GIS SUPPORT - UPDATES & ADD FIBER 3,595.52

2019 - 2020 WATER RELIABILITY STUDY 3,924.12

EGLE PDSMI ASSISTANCE 3,074.60

2020 SIDEWALK REPLACE. PROGRAM 3,635.51

15,143.43

02/14/2020 56698 HYDROCORP JANUARY 2020 CROSS CONNECTIONS 1,658.00

02/14/2020 56699 IAN KINDER LLC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2.00

02/14/2020 56700 IMAGE PRINTING BUSINESS CARDS FOR DAN HILL 32.80

02/14/2020 56701 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE #17 - VALVES 514.78

02/14/2020 56702 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY TREE TRIM & REMOVAL 1/20/20 - 1/24/20 7,890.50

TREE CREW FOR SIDEWALK EVAL. 450.00

TREE TRIM, REMOVAL, STUMPING 1/27/20-01/ 10,166.00

TREE TRIM, REMOVAL, STUMP/BOXER 2/3/20 - 7,386.00

25,892.50

02/14/2020 56703 JUMP-A-RAMA, INC. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 196.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,730.02

3,926.02

02/14/2020 56704 KIRT CRITTENDON OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR FOR 3621 BUCKINGHAM - 2,350.00

02/14/2020 56705 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS JAN. PHOTO COPIER 39.61

02/14/2020 56706 LARRY'S WELDING SUPPLY JANUARY 2020 CYLINDER RENTAL 62.65

02/14/2020 56707 LEVINE HOMES, LLC 4000 BUCKINGHAM RD. 1,000.00

02/14/2020 56708 LINDA JOHNSON CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 228.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 299.60



527.60

02/14/2020 56709 LONG LAKE ANESTHESIOLOGY CONSULT. W/C INJURY PAYMENT FOR R. KWIECINSKI 76.81

02/14/2020 56710 MALONEY TRUCKING WATER - 21AA AND PEA STONE 1,700.00

02/14/2020 56711 MARK ADLER HOMES, LLC 2813 CUMBERLAND RD. 1,000.00

02/14/2020 56712 MARK SCHMELING SIDWELL #04-25-17-407-018 1,882.22

02/14/2020 56713 MCCHESNEY ELECTRIC, INC. EXTERIOR LIGHTING REPAIR 1,538.70

02/14/2020 56714 MCCOY MAINTENANCE, INC. CUSTODIAL SERVICES 895.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,092.00

MONTHLY CUSTODIAL 665.00

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 462.48

DPW CUSTODIAL FOR JAN. 2020 535.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,125.00

4,774.48

02/14/2020 56715 METRO PUMP SERVICE FUEL/OIL JANUARY 2020 MAINTENANCE 427.50

02/14/2020 56716 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF MAYORS ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FOR DANIEL TERBRACK 85.00

02/14/2020 56717 MICHIGAN GRAPHICS & AWARDS UPDATED NAMEPLATE - DAN HILL 20.00

02/14/2020 56718 MICHIGAN LIBRARY ASSOC. SPRING INSTITUTE CONFERENCE 270.00

02/14/2020 56719 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE CAP CON ADD-ON - B. DEAN 50.00

CAP CON ADD-ON - N. PRICE 50.00

MML MEMBERSHIP 6,386.00

6,486.00

02/14/2020 56720 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOC. STUDENT TEACH. MATERIALS FOR CO. OFC. CL 427.44

02/14/2020 56721 MIDWEST TAPE HOOPLA DIGITAL CONTENT 352.03

02/14/2020 56722 MODERN SOCIAL DETROIT WINTERFEST CONTRACTUAL 399.00

02/14/2020 56723 MORBARK, LLC CHIPPER PARTS 159.20

02/14/2020 56724 NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES NLC MEMBERSHIP 1,563.00

02/14/2020 56725 NORFIELD DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS, LLC DPW JANUARY 2020 MISS DIG SOFTWARE 199.00

02/14/2020 56726 NYE UNIFORM CAP W/ EMBROID. - BERGE 28.50

2 UNDERVEST L/S SHIRTS W/ EMBROID. - BET 111.98

2 S/S UNIFORM POLO'S - KOBERNICK 118.00

DUTY BOOTS & SAFETY VEST - KOBERNICK 183.00

441.48

02/14/2020 56727 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. OIL/PS/DPW PARTS 595.89

02/14/2020 56728 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CREST BASIC FIRE TRNG. AND TEST FEES - BERGE 1,700.00

02/14/2020 56729 OAKLAND COUNTY FRMS DEPT. FEE OCT. - DEC. 2019 1,072.31

OCTOBER 2019 SEWAGE TREATMENT 232,750.75

JANUARY 2020 SEWAGE TREATMENT 232,750.75

466,573.81

02/14/2020 56730 OAKLAND COUNTY CLERKS ASSOC OCCA DUES FOR VICTORIA MITCHELL 25.00

OCCA DUES FOR GINA HAROLD 25.00

50.00

02/14/2020 56731 OFFICE DEPOT INC. TAPE, DESK PAD 100.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 90.29

OFFICE SUPPLIES & NEW TIME STAMP 347.94

538.23

02/14/2020 56732 ON DUTY GEAR CHIEF - VEST 1,020.00

02/14/2020 56733 PARTSMASTER PARTS - DPW 279.11

PARTS FOR ALL 507.24

786.35

02/14/2020 56734 PHOENIX SUPPLY PRISONER UNIFORMS/SANDALS 59.53

02/14/2020 56735 PITNEY BOWES INC. DECEMBER 2019 PSX PROGRAM FEE/SORTER 5.00

DECEMBER 2019 WATER POSTAGE 92.56



97.56

02/14/2020 56736 PRECISION DATA PRODUCTS INK CARTRIDGES FOR DB & COREY 181.84

HP TONER CARTRIDGE 143.14

324.98

02/14/2020 56737 PRINTING SYSTEMS ELECTION SUPPLIES 87.24

ELECTION SUPPLIES 222.58

ELECTION SUPPLIES 444.02

ELECTION SUPPLIES 984.11

ELECTION SUPPLIES 296.63

2,034.58

02/14/2020 56738 PROTECTION 1 / ADT 2/27/20 - 3/26/20 DPW ALARM MONITORING 74.90

02/14/2020 56739 QUANTUM SERVICES GROUP, LLC SERVER BACKUP SYSTEM 400.00

02/14/2020 56740 RENAISSANCE BUILDING SERVICES LLC 3931 ELLWOOD AVE. 1,000.00

02/14/2020 56741 RKA PETROLEUM COS, INC FUEL/OIL 89 MIDGRADE 12,953.31

02/14/2020 56742 ROBERT KWIECINSKI REIMBURSEMENT FOR ONLINE TRAINING 60.00

02/14/2020 56743 ROBERT KWIECINSKI REIMBURSEMENT FOR W/C MEDICAL BILLS 541.05

02/14/2020 56744 ROCHESTER MIDLAND SANOR SERVICE FOR CITY HALL 66.69

02/14/2020 56745 ROOF ONE LLC 3269 OAKSHIRE AVE. 75.00

02/14/2020 56746 S/E OAK. CTY WATER AUTHORITY JANUARY 2020 BULK WATER 63,734.89

02/14/2020 56747 S/E OAK.CTY RESOURCE REC. AUTH TRASH, RECYCLE, & PICK-UPS 1/15/20 - 1/3 48,477.00

02/14/2020 56748 SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS OFFICE PCS 1,908.00

02/14/2020 56749 SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT 4212 CUMMINGS AVE. 75.00

02/14/2020 56750 SPALDING DEDECKER COOLIDGE RESTRIPING PROJECT 1,500.00

02/14/2020 56751 SPREAKER PODCAST TALENT 72.00

02/14/2020 56752 STATE OF MICH-DEPT OF TREASURY JANUARY 2020 MI TAX WITHHOLDING FOR ACTI 15,685.98

02/14/2020 56753 STATE OF MICH-DEPT OF TREASURY JANUARY 2020 MI TAX WITHHOLDING FOR RETI 3,494.04

02/14/2020 56754 STATE OF MICHIGAN SIGNAL ENERGY CHARGES 3RD QUARTER 2019 62.58

02/14/2020 56755 STATE OF MICHIGAN SOR FEES - RIX & SCHERPORN 60.00

02/14/2020 56756 STREET DUTY PATCHES FOR FIREARMS INST. & FIELD FORCE 350.00

02/14/2020 56757 SUPERIOR ANESTHETISTS ASSOCIATES W/C INJURY PAYMENT FOR R. KWIECINSKI 38.25

02/14/2020 56758 TELVUE CORPORATION VIDEO PLAYBACK SYSTEM 17,950.50

02/14/2020 56759 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON FOR BONDS, SERIES2006 6,000.00

02/14/2020 56760 THE LIBRARY NETWORK BOOKS, PERIODICALS, & AV MATERIALS 3,166.38

02/14/2020 56761 THE RAPID GROUP, LLC SHREDDING 30.00

02/14/2020 56762 THOMAS JOSEPH BERTA 3872 PHILLIPS AVE. 1,000.00

02/14/2020 56763 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT ASSOC. TIA ANNUAL 1/1/2020 - 12/31/2020 4,830.00

02/14/2020 56764 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE TLOXP - INVEST. SERVICES - JAN. 50.00

02/14/2020 56765 TRAVIS KIESLING 2070 OXFORD RD. 100.00

02/14/2020 56766 TRESNAK CONSTRUCTION 2071 FRANKIN RD. 50.00

02/14/2020 56767 TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIES, INC. DUMPSTER FOR #43/48 7,548.94

02/14/2020 56768 ULINE SQUEEGEES FOR FIREHALL 166.77

02/14/2020 56769 UNASOURCE SURGERY CENTER W/C INJURY PAYMENT FOR R. KWIECINSKI 848.05

02/14/2020 56770 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 2 PLACEMENTS 17.90

02/14/2020 56771 VERIZON WIRELESS IPAD SERVICE FOR 01/02/20 - 02/01/20 194.11

02/14/2020 56772 WICKLANDER - ZULAWSKI & ASSOCIATES REGISTRATION FOR HADFIELD/ARNEY FOR DB S 1,670.00

02/14/2020 56773 WINDSTREAM FOR SERVICE 01/04/20 - 02/03/20 601.13

02/14/2020 56774 WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES #40/41 PARTS 118.80

#40 OUTSIDE REPAIR 405.00

523.80

02/14/2020 56775 XEROX CORPORATION XEROX USER FEES 12/21 - 01/21/20 103.20

JANUARY 2020 PAYMENT FOR S/N B0W-869461 488.79

591.99

02/14/2020 56776 XPERT LAWN AND SNOW CDBG - SNOW REMOVAL 946.00

02/20/2020 56777 ALERUS FINANCIAL HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN #6304 - PR #4 3,790.00

02/20/2020 56778 MiSDU CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913340822 - PR #4 82.99

CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913286400 - PR #4 128.05

CHILD SUPPORT CASE NO. 913488854 - PR #4 64.14

275.18

02/20/2020 56779 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS EMPL. DEDUCT. (NATIONWIDE 457) - PR #4 5,292.92

EMPL. DEDUCT. (ROTH) - PR #4 1,009.63



6,302.55

02/20/2020 56780 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-107930 EE/ER CONTRIB. (401) - PR #4 565.38

02/20/2020 56781 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-303792 EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. (ICMA 457)  - PR #4 1,981.58

EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. - LOAN - PR #4 123.40

2,104.98

02/20/2020 56782 VANTAGEPOINT TRNSFR AGENTS-706259 EMPLOYEE DEDUCT. (ICMA ROTH) - PR #4 80.00

02/28/2020 56783 ABLE PLUMBING & CONTRACTING CO. NEW TOILET FOR MENS LOCKER ROOM - FIX UR 846.00

FIX LEAKY URINALS 50.00

896.00

02/28/2020 56784 ABSOLUTELY BAFFLING MAGIC DEPOSIT FOR MAGIC SHOW FOR SUMMER READIN 100.00

02/28/2020 56785 ACTION FENCE OF MI LLC GATE REPAIR 513.00

02/28/2020 56786 ACUITY SPECIALTY PRODUCTS, INC. WATER TRUCK - SUPPLIES 226.94

02/28/2020 56787 ADAM WOZNIAK REIMBURSEMENT FOR WATER TEST 70.00

02/28/2020 56788 ADN ADMINISTRATORS, INC. ADMINISTRATIVE FEE FOR MARCH 2020 925.75

02/28/2020 56789 AIRGAS USA, LLC GARAGE 49.53

02/28/2020 56790 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 201555 148.00

BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 201496 148.00

BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 201484 148.00

BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 201553 148.00

BLOOD DRAW FOR PATIENT NO. 20857 148.00

740.00

02/28/2020 56791 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DISP RENO MONITOR WALL MOUNTS 158.97

DISP PROJECT - BLADES, BOX CUTTERS, ELEC 115.54

ZIP TIES AND SHELF 21.84

DISP RENO TV WALL MOUNT BRACKET 71.95

DISP RENO 999.44

HDMI CABLES 13.81

SCANNER ROLLER KIT 42.96

HARD DRIVE FOR LAPTOP 79.99

NETWORK CABLES 9.48

DOCUMENT SCANNER 634.99

DISP PROJECT - SHELVES/LIGHTS/BULBS 499.10

DISP REDESIGN - LABEL MAKER 59.95

GARAGE PARTS - PLUGS & CORDS 95.70

CONF. ROOM - CLEANING SUPPLIES 97.17

PRISONER BOOKING SUPPLIES - BABY WIPES 31.86

5 MONITORS - DISPATCH PROJECT 1,249.95

4,182.70

02/28/2020 56792 AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES DPW FIRE ALARM MONITOR JANUARY - MARCH 2 153.00

02/28/2020 56793 ANYTIME PLUMBING INC. 2635 CUMBERLAND 282.88

02/28/2020 56794 BASIC ADMINISTRATION FEE FOR FEBRUARY 2020 50.00

02/28/2020 56795 BERKLEY HOLIDAY COMMITTEE HOLIDAY LIGHTS PARADE SPONSORSHIP 5,000.00

HOLIDAY LIGHTS PARADE 500.00

5,500.00

02/28/2020 56796 BIG D LOCK CITY KEY 2.12

KEYS FOR A. ALLISON - FOIA 6.00

8.12

02/28/2020 56797 BRIAN LAPINE REIMBURSEMENT FOR S4 WATER TEST 70.00

02/28/2020 56798 BRICKS 4 KIDZ DETROIT CAMP CONTRACTUAL 175.00

02/28/2020 56799 BRODART CO. BOOK JACKETS & CD MAILER BOXES 155.23

CD SLEEVES 71.83

227.06

02/28/2020 56800 CARLISLE / WORTMAN CW MASTER PLAN 2,727.50

02/28/2020 56801 CBTS PHONE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 1,608.00

02/28/2020 56802 CINTAS CORPORATION MED BOX REFILL 106.75



02/28/2020 56803 CITY OF BERKLEY-LIB PETTY CASH PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 156.08

02/28/2020 56804 COMMERCIAL CLIMATE CONTROLS CORP. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 346.32

CHG AIR FILTERS, CHECK BOILER PUMP, AIR 670.00

CHANGED AIR FILTERS, CHECKED PUMPS, ADJ. 379.33

HVAC MAINT. MONTHLY 503.62

1,899.27

02/28/2020 56805 CONSUMERS ENERGY 2400 ROBINA - 01/08/20 - 02/04/20 645.78

2395 12 MILE RD. - 01/08/20 - 02/06/20 1,917.52

3238 BACON - 01/10/20 - 02/06/20 349.08

3300 BACON - 01/10/20 - 02/06/20 1,280.79

3322 COOLIDGE HIGHWAY - 01/08/20 - 02/06 1,033.78

5,226.95

02/28/2020 56806 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION CEMENT SAW PARTS 900.00

02/28/2020 56807 DARRELL SUITT CASINO REFUND 20.00

02/28/2020 56808 DEALER AUTO PARTS SALES BLADES 254.94

02/28/2020 56809 DELL MARKETING LP FIRE INSPECTION TABLETS 3,196.60

02/28/2020 56810 DELWOOD SUPPLY CO. WATER - BALL VALVE 58.31

WATER - PIPE WRENCH & SUPPLIES 242.61

300.92

02/28/2020 56811 DEMCO LABELS 85.78

LABELS 274.51

360.29

02/28/2020 56812 DETROIT SALT COMPANY SALT 2,701.44

SALT 2,660.36

SALT 2,670.90

8,032.70

02/28/2020 56813 DISCOUNT OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4 SHAKER CHERRY TOPS, 4 BLK FLIP BASE W/ 2,128.00

02/28/2020 56814 DTE ENERGY 2471 DOROTHEA RD. - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 13.69

3341 ROBINA - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 75.86

2398 12 MILE RD. - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 68.00

3238 BACON - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 203.08

2395 12 MILE RD. - 01/11/20 - 02/10/20 4,077.85

4,438.48

02/28/2020 56815 DTE ENERGY 2400 ROBINA - 01/09/20 - 02/09/20 199.47

STREETLIGHT - 01/01/20 - 01/31/20 15,115.08

15,314.55

02/28/2020 56816 DURST LUMBER CO MISC. ITEMS 257.68

02/28/2020 56817 EARLE CONSTRUCTION LLC 2413 CAMBRIDGE RD. 100.00

02/28/2020 56818 ERIC OSTROWSKI CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 209.30

02/28/2020 56819 EVIDENT, INC. EVID BAG TUBING 171.52

EVID TAPE, GUN BOXES, SHARP CONTAINER 599.34

770.86

02/28/2020 56820 FEDEX OFFICE FOIA 61.33

02/28/2020 56821 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386 WATER PARTS 1,137.44

02/28/2020 56822 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC. CAMP PROGRAM SUPPLIES 59.94

02/28/2020 56823 GREAT LAKES PEST CONTROL CO BUILDING MAINTENANCE 40.00

CITY HALL PEST CONTROL 60.00

DPW PEST CONTROL FEBRUARY 2020 40.00

140.00

02/28/2020 56824 GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC. WATER PARTS - ADAPTERS 333.00



02/28/2020 56825 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES SHOP EQUIPMENT 1,326.19

WATER - ADHESIVE 35.85

WATER - CEMENT & PRIMER 82.39

WATER - GLUE & ADHESIVE 60.78

#55 SAW TRAILER - SUPPLIES 183.66

1,688.87

02/28/2020 56826 HOWELL NATURE CENTER DEPOSIT FOR SUMMER READING PROGRAM 50.00

02/28/2020 56827 IAN KINDER LLC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 126.00

02/28/2020 56828 ICCA FEE FOR QUARTER ENDING 12/31/19 6,338.49

02/28/2020 56829 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE #17 PARTS 241.98

02/28/2020 56830 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY TREE TRIM REMOVAL, LOGGING - 2/10/2020 - 4,262.25

TREE TRIM 2/17/20 - 2/21/20 4,560.00

8,822.25

02/28/2020 56831 JACK DOHENY COMPANIES, INC. #38 - PARTS 467.46

02/28/2020 56832 JANICE CHANEY SENIOR CONTRACTUAL 358.40

02/28/2020 56833 JAY'S SEPTIC TANK SERVICE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 320.74

02/28/2020 56834 JLG HOSPITALILTY GROUP LLC DDA ROUNDTABLE EVENT 200.00

02/28/2020 56835 JOHN R. SPRING & TIRE CENTER OUTSIDE REPAIR #88 SMART BUS 145.00

02/28/2020 56836 JOYCE KROM ADULT BATTLE OF THE BOOKS MATERIALS 35.70

02/28/2020 56837 KENNETH J. OZANICH REIMBURSEMENT FOR WATER CERTIFICATION 70.00

02/28/2020 56838 MAD SCIENCE OF DETROIT DEPOSIT FOR SCIENCE SHOW FOR SUMMER READ 100.00

02/28/2020 56839 MAIN DRAIN SEWER & REPAIR LLC 2659 ELLWOOD AVE. 500.00

02/28/2020 56840 MALONEY TRUCKING HAUL IN/OUT - SAND 1,605.00

02/28/2020 56841 MATTHEW WELLS REIMBURSEMENT FOR WATER CERTIFICATION 70.00

02/28/2020 56842 MCKENNA JANUARY 2020 INSPECTIONS 24,425.25

02/28/2020 56843 METRON BRANDING PILLO POLO PROGRAM SUPPLIES 324.09

02/28/2020 56844 MICHIGAN HISTORY MAGAZINE 2 YR. RENEWAL 41.95

02/28/2020 56845 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE DDA DIRECTOR ADVERTISEMENT 25.68

02/28/2020 56846 MOTOR CITY FASTENER, LLC PARTS 7.93

02/28/2020 56847 NCS MIDWEST INC. SIDWELL #04-25-18-104-033 951.94

02/28/2020 56848 NYE UNIFORM 2 PR. TEK 3 CARGO PANTS - GEARY 137.00

(4) ALT. CHG FOR POLICE APPLIQ, (4) ALT. 400.00

CLIP ON TIE, CREW SOCKS, 2 POLY COTTON P 137.00

674.00

02/28/2020 56849 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CREST EMT TECH. TUITION - BERGE 750.00

02/28/2020 56850 OAKLAND COUNTY INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL - GEORGE W KUHN 430,186.03

INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL - GEORGE W KUHN D 69,499.71

499,685.74

02/28/2020 56851 P. A. MORRIS COMPANY SECRETARIAL SERVICES 150.00

02/28/2020 56852 PARTSMASTER TOOL & PARTS 322.94

02/28/2020 56853 PATRICE VON LISKI CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 84.00

02/28/2020 56854 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS FIRE BOOTS HARMON 289.99

FIRE GEAR DRYER (4-SET) 8,103.99

8,393.98

02/28/2020 56855 PHOENIX SUPPLY PRIS SANDALS 28.07

02/28/2020 56856 PURE CURE CBD FACADE GRANT RECIPIENT 1,000.00

02/28/2020 56857 RACHEL M. LOEBL SIDWELL #04-25-17-380-009 187.03

02/28/2020 56858 READY DIG EXCAVATION 3889 CUMMINGS AVE. 500.00

02/28/2020 56859 REBECCA STOUT MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 17.98

02/28/2020 56860 RKA PETROLEUM COS, INC #2 PREMIUM ULTRA LOW DIESEL 1,270.11

02/28/2020 56861 S/E OAK.CTY RESOURCE REC. AUTH TRASH, RECYCLE & PICK-UPS 2/1/20 - 2/15/ 42,173.00

JANUARY 2020 SPECIALS & PICK-UPS 1,122.11

43,295.11

02/28/2020 56862 SAM W. PURDY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 256.00

02/28/2020 56863 SARAH MCCASEY ROBOTICS REFUND - ARTIE KELLEY 155.00

02/28/2020 56864 SHAWN PETERSEN SIDWELL #04-25-17-457-004 140.05

02/28/2020 56865 STANLEY J. LECZNAR SIDWELL #04-25-07-429-010 136.92

02/28/2020 56866 STATE OF MICHIGAN ESCHEATS 2,780.86



02/28/2020 56867 STATE WIRE & TERMINAL INC. GARAGE PARTS 160.19

02/28/2020 56868 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO #58 CEMENT MIXER 40.16

02/28/2020 56869 THE DAILY TRIBUNE DAILY TRIBUNE ANNUAL 553.20

02/28/2020 56870 THE LIBRARY NETWORK BOOKS & AV MATERIALS 4,351.23

02/28/2020 56871 THE PRINT STOP, INC COLOR COPIES - BERKLEY KIT HOMES 133.75

02/28/2020 56872 TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIALTIES, INC. TRUCK PARKS - MOUNTS 42.00

02/28/2020 56873 UNIVERSAL PLUMBING & SEWER INC. 3488 CUMBERLAND RD. 500.00

02/28/2020 56874 UNIVERSAL PLUMBING SUPPLY EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 81.50

WATER - PIPE 19.65

101.15

02/28/2020 56875 VERIZON WIRELESS FOR SERVICE 01/21/20 - 02/20/20 1,047.13

02/28/2020 56876 WINDER POLICE EQUIPMENT UNIT 410 - RADAR REPAIR AND LIGHT REPLAC 100.00

ENGINE 4 - EMERGENCY LIGHT LENS 106.10

206.10

02/28/2020 56877 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE NEW #48 104,963.00

02/28/2020 56878 WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES #41 - OUTSIDE REPAIR 67.50

Total of 246 Checks: 1,742,037.86

Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 246 Disbursements: 1,742,037.86

CITY OF BERKLEY

ACH TRANSFERS

VENDOR

2/3/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 15,342.39$                                  

2/3/2020 PITNEY BOWES 4,000.00$                                    

2/7/2020 DPW UNION DUES 308.00$                                       

2/7/2020 PSO UNION DUES 720.00$                                       

2/7/2020 PS COMMAND UNION DUES 400.00$                                       

2/7/2020 MERS 74,925.60$                                  

2/10/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 39,526.34$                                  

2/12/2020 A D N 25,000.00$                                  

2/21/2020 PSO UNION DUES 720.00$                                       

2/21/2020 PS COMMAND UNION DUES 400.00$                                       

2/21/2020 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 38,229.66$                                  

199,571.99$                               

City Clerk

We hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct list of bills and that they

have been approved by the City Council and this is the authority to issue checks in

the amounts stated and charge them in the various accounts.

Daniel Terbrack, Mayor Victoria Mitchell, City Clerk



O-03-20

AN ORDINANCE 

of the City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan, 
to Amend Sections 138-584, 138-605, 138-625, and 138-656 and to Add New Section 138- 

552 to Chapter 138 Zoning, of the City of Berkley Code of Ordinances to Modify and 
Establish the Process and Requirements for Public Hearing Notices. 

THE CITY OF BERKLEY ORDAINS: 

SECTION 1: Section 138-584 of Chapter 138 of the Berkley Code of Ordinances shall be 
amended, as follows: 

Sec. 138-584. – Notice of hearing. 

Not less than 15 days’  notice of time and place of such hearing shall be published at least once in 
the official newspaper or a newspaper of general circulation within the city not less than 15 days 
before such hearing.   If an individual property or several adjacent properties are  proposed  for 
rezoning, notice of the hearing shall be given to the owners of the property in question and to all 
persons to whom real property within 300 feet of the premises is assessed and to the occupants of 
single-family and two-family dwellings within 300 feet of the premises in question.  Such notice 
shall be delivered in person or by mail addressed to the respective owners at the address given in 
the last assessment roll.  If the tenant’s name is not known, the term  “occupant”  may be used. 
Notification need not be given to more than one occupant of the  structure, except that if a 
structure contains more than one dwelling unit of spatial area  owned or leased by different 
individuals, one occupant of each unit shall receive notice. In  the case of a single structure 
containing more than four dwelling units or spatial areas leased  by different individuals, notice 
may be sent to the manager or owner who shall be requested  to  post the notice at the primary 
entrance of the structure.   The notice shall describe the  nature of the request, indicate the 
property that is the subject of the request, state when and  where the public hearing will take 
place,  and  indicate  when  and  where  written  comments  will  be  received  concerning  the 
requestSee Section 138-552 for public hearing notification process and requirements. 

SECTION 2: Section 138-605 of Chapter 138 of the Berkley Code of Ordinances shall be 
amended, as follows: 

Sec. 138-605. – Notice of hearing. 

Not less than 15 days’  notice of time and place of such hearing shall be published at least once in 
the official newspaper or a newspaper of general circulation within the city not less than 15 days 
before such hearing.  Notice of the hearing shall be given to the owners of the property that is the 
subject of the request and to all persons to whom real property within 300 feet of the  subject 
property is assessed and to the occupants of all structures within 300 feet of the subject property. 
Such notice shall be delivered in person or by mail addressed to the respective  owners and 
occupants at the address given in the last assessment roll.  If the occupant’ s name is not known, 
the term “"occupant”  may be used.  Notification need not be given to more than one occupant of 
a structure, except that if a structure contains more than one dwelling unit or spatial area owned 
or leased by different persons, one occupant of each unit or spatial area shall receive notice.  In 
the case of a single structure containing more than four dwelling units or  other distinct spatial 



2  

areas owned or leased by different persons, notice may be sent to the manager or owner of the 
structure who shall be requested to post the notice at the primary entrance to the structure.  The 
notice shall describe the nature of the request, indicate the property that is the subject of the 
request, state when and where the public hearing will take place, and indicate when and where 
written comments will be received concerning the requestSee Section 138-552 for public hearing 
notification process and requirements. 

 
SECTION 3: Section 138-625 of Chapter 138 of the Berkley Code of Ordinances shall be 
amended, as follows: 

 
Sec. 138-625. – Notice of hearing. 

 
The zoning board of appeals shall hold a public hearing on all appeals.  Not less than 15 days’  
notice of time and place of such hearing shall be published at least once in the official newspaper 
or a newspaper of general circulation within the city not less than 15 days before  such hearing. 
Notice of the hearing shall be given to the owners of the property that is the  subject of the 
request and to all persons to whom real property within 300 feet of the  subject property is 
assessed and to the occupants of all structures within 300 feet of the  subject property.   Such 
notice shall be delivered in person or by mail addressed to the respective owners and occupants 
at the address given in the last assessment roll.  If the  occupant’s name is not known, the term 
 “occupant”  may be used.   Notification need not be given to more than one occupant of  
a structure, except that if a structure contains more than one dwelling unit or spatial area owned 
or leased by different persons, one occupant of each unit or spatial area shall receive notice.  In 
the case of a single structure containing more than four dwelling units or other distinct spatial 
areas owned or leased by different persons, notice may be sent to the manager or owner  
of  the structure who shall be requested to post the notice at the primary entrance to the 
structure.  The notice shall describe the nature of the request, indicate the property that is the  
subject of the request, state when and where the public hearing will take place, and indicate  
when and where written comments will be received concerning the requestSee Section 138-552 
for public hearing notification process and requirements. 

 
SECTION 4: Section 138-656 of Chapter 138 of the Berkley Code of Ordinances shall be 
amended, as follows: 

 
Sec. 138-656. – Notice of hearing. 

 
Notice shall be given not less than 15 days previous to the hearing.  The notice shall be published 
in a newspaper of general circulation.  The notice shall be sent by mail or personal delivery to 
the owners of property for which the approval is being considered, to all persons to whom real 
property is assessed within 300 feet of the boundary of the property in question, and to the 
occupants of all structures within 300 feet.   If the name of occupant is not known, the term 
 “occupant”  may be used in making notification.  Notification need not be given to more than 
one occupant of the structure, except that if a structure contains more than one dwelling  
unit  of spatial area owned or leased by different individuals, one occupant of each unit shall  
receive notice.  In the case of a single structure containing more than four dwelling units or 
spatial areas leased by different individuals, notice may be sent to the manager or owner  
who shall be requested to post the notice at the primary entrance of the structure.  The notice 
shall describe the nature of the request, indicate the property that is the subject of the  
request,  state when and 



3 

where the public hearing will take place, and indicate when and where written comments will be 
received concerning the requestSee Section 138-552 for public hearing notification process and 
requirements. 

SECTION 5: Section  138-552  shall  be  added  to  Chapter  138  of  the  Berkley  Code  of 
Ordinances, as follows: 

Sec. 138-552. – Public hearing notification requirements. 

(a) Applicability. These provisions apply to the following requests that require a public
hearing:

(1) Zoning text and map amendments (including rezonings);

(2) Appeals;

(3) Variances;

(4) Special land uses; and

(5) Planned unit development.

(b) Public notice.  The following public notice procedure shall apply to all public hearings:

(1) Notice contents.  The notice shall contain the following information:

a. Description of the nature of the request and purpose of the public hearing;

b. Citation of the applicable Zoning Ordinance sections;

c. Address and parcel number of the subject property;

d. Date, time, and location of the public hearing;

e. When and where comments will be received concerning the request.

(2) Newspaper publication.  The notice of the public hearing must be published in the
official newspaper of general circulation for publication of notices within the City
not less than 15 days prior to the date of the hearing.

(3) Mailed notice.  The notice of the public hearing must be mailed to owners and
occupants of all properties and structures within 300 feet of the subject property,
including those located outside of the City limits, if applicable. Notices must be
postmarked not less than 15 days prior to the date of the hearing.

Such notice shall be delivered in person or sent by first-class mail addressed to the
respective owners and occupants at the address given in the last assessment roll.



4 

If  an  occupant’s  name  is  not  known,  the  term  “occupant”  may  be  used. 
Notification need not be given to more than one occupant of the structure, except 
that if a structure contains more than one dwelling unit or spatial area owned or 
leased by different individuals, one occupant of each unit shall be given notice.  In 
the case of a single structure containing more than four dwelling units or other 
distinct spatial areas leased by different persons, notice may be given to the 
manager or owner of the structure who shall be requested to post the notice at the 
primary entrance to the structure. 

(4) City website notice. The notice of the public hearing shall be posted on the City’s
website not less than 15 days prior to the date of the hearing.

(5) Temporary sign on subject property. A temporary sign providing notice of the
public hearing shall be conspicuously placed in the front yard of the subject
property not less than seven (7) days prior to the hearing date.

a. Public hearing signs shall be provided by the City of Berkley and placed
on the subject property with the permission of the property owner.

b. If the property is located on a corner lot, a public hearing sign shall be
conspicuously placed in each yard abutting a street.

c. If the property is located in a district without an established front or side
yard, the sign may be conspicuously placed in the street-facing window of
the principal structure on the subject property.

SECTION 6: Severability Clause 

Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph, or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 7: Effective Date 

This Ordinance shall become effective 30 days following the date of adoption. 

SECTION 8: Publication 

The City Council directs the City Clerk to publish a summary of this ordinance in compliance with Public 
Act 182 of 1991, as amended, and Section 6.5 of the Berkley City Charter. 

Introduced on First Reading at a Regular City Council Meeting on Monday, February 3, 2020. 

Passed on Seconding Reading at a rescheduled Regular City Council Meeting on Tuesday, March 31, 2020.



5 

Attest: 

Daniel J. Terbrack 
Mayor 

Victoria Mitchell, City Clerk 



O-05-20 

AN ORDINANCE 

of the City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan 

to add Division 1, Attendance and Training, to Article V of Chapter 2, Administration, of 

the City of Berkley Code of Ordinances, and to Amend City Code Sections 2-273, 66-21, 86-

36, and 90-20 to Adopt Minimum Attendance and Training Requirements and to modify 

removal from office procedures for Appointed Boards and Commissions. 

 

THE CITY OF BERKLEY ORDAINS: 

SECTION 1: Division 1 of Article V of Chapter 2 of the City of Berkley Code of Ordinances is 

hereby added and adopted, as follows: 

Division 1.  Attendance and Training 

Sec. 2-176.  Definitions.  As used in this division, the following terms shall be defined as 

follows: 

(a) Board: A board, commission, committee, authority, or other similar public body for the 

City of Berkley that is established and empowered by state constitution, statute, charter, 

ordinance, resolution, or rule to exercise governmental or proprietary authority or 

perform a governmental or proprietary function. 

(b) Appointed Member: A member of a board, including an alternate member, whose 

appointment must be made or approved by the City Council. 

Sec. 2-177.  Removal from office. 

The City Council shall have the power to remove from office any appointed member of a 

board whose membership is not otherwise established or required by charter, statute or 

ordinance. 

(a) Appointed members of the board of review, building code board of appeals, downtown 

development authority, planning commission, zoning board of appeals, or any other 

Board whose purpose and function is not purely advisory, may after notice and hearing, 

be removed from office by a majority vote of the City Council for cause including 

misfeasance, malfeasance, or nonfeasance of office. 

(b) Appointed members of boards other than those in subsection (a), above, may be removed 

from office by a majority vote of the City Council without cause assigned. 

Sec. 2-178.  Minimum attendance required. 

(a) Before the end of each fiscal year of the city, each board shall report to the city manager 

the attendance record of each member during that fiscal year. 

(b) A vacancy shall occur whenever an appointed member of any board shall miss four (4) 

consecutive regular meetings or twenty-five percent (25%) of that board’s regular 



2 

meetings held during a fiscal year of the city, unless such absences have been excused by 

the members of the board and the reasons therefore entered into the official record and 

minutes of the board. 

Sec. 2 – 179.  Training required for Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals. 

(a) All appointed members of the planning commission and the zoning board of appeals 

must: 

(1) Complete a training course within six (6) months of their initial appointment to 

the board whose purpose is to provide the fundamentals on roles, responsibilities 

and best practices for planning and zoning in Michigan, unless such member(s) 

previously served on the same board within the last five (5) years; and 

(2) Complete a minimum amount of continuing education each fiscal year beginning 

with the first fiscal year after their appointment, whose purpose is to provide 

training in advanced topics or updates on changes in planning or zoning law and 

best practices.   

(b) Any appointed member who fails to complete all of the requirements of this section shall 

be considered to have vacated their seat.  

(c) Before the end of each fiscal year, the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of 

Appeals shall report to the city manager the training record of each member during that 

fiscal year. 

(d) The City Manager in consultation with the Community Development Director shall 

determine the available training courses and minimum amount of training needed to 

fulfill the requirements of subsection (a), above.  In determining the minimum amount of 

training needed for a member, the city manager may take into account the member’s 

professional credentials, skills, experience, or equivalent training. 

(e) The requirements of this section are waivable if the City Council does not appropriate 

sufficient funds to cover members’ expense of education and training materials, classes, 

and related travel and lodging expenses. 

(f) In the first fiscal year after the effective date of this Division, in which the City Council 

appropriates sufficient funds, all appointed members of the Planning Commission and 

Zoning Board of Appeals must complete the mandatory training by the end of that fiscal 

year, or be determined by the city manager to have completed equivalent training. Any 

appointed member who fails to do so shall be considered to have vacated their seat.  

Sec. 2 – 180.  Effective date 

The requirements of this divisionsections 2-178 and 2-179 shall go into effect beginning 

with the fiscal year starting July 1, 2020. 



3 

SECTION 2: Section 2-273 of Division 5 of Article V of Chapter 2 of the City of Berkley Code 

of Ordinances is hereby amended, as follows: 

Sec. 2 – 273.  Removal from Office. 

Members of the environmental advisory committee shall be subject to removal from 

office by a majority vote of the council without cause assignedin accordance with City Code 

Section 2-177, and their position shall be subject to being deemed vacant due to excessive 

unexcused absences under City Code Section 2-178.  

SECTION 3: Section 66-21 of Article II of Chapter 66 of the City of Berkley Code of 

Ordinances is hereby amended, as follows: 

Sec. 66 – 21.  Removals from Office. 

Members of the library board shall be subject to removal from office by the council 

without cause assignedin accordance with City Code Section 2-177, and their position shall be 

subject to being deemed vacant due to excessive unexcused absences under City Code Section 2-

178.  

SECTION 4: Section 86-36 of Article III of Chapter 86 of the City of Berkley Code of 

Ordinances is hereby amended, as follows: 

Sec. 86 – 36.  Removal from Office. 

Members of the parks and recreation advisory board shall be subject to removal from 

office by a majority vote of the council without cause assignedin accordance with City Code 

Section 2-177, and their position shall be subject to being deemed vacant due to excessive 

unexcused absences under City Code Section 2-178.  A vacancy shall occur whenever any 

member of the parks and recreation advisory board shall miss or fail to be present at four 

consecutive regular meetings or 25 percent of such meetings in any fiscal year, unless such 

absences shall be excused. 

SECTION 5: Section 90-20 of Article II of Chapter 90 of the City of Berkley Code of 

Ordinances is hereby amended, as follows: 

Sec. 90 – 20.  Removal of members. 

Members of the planning commission may, after public hearing, be removed by the 

council for nonfeasance, misfeasance, or malfeasance in office.  Refer to Code of Ethics 

ordinancein accordance with City Code Section 2-177, and their position shall be subject to 

being deemed vacant due to excessive unexcused absences under City Code Section 2-178 or 

failure to complete required training under City Code Section 2-179.  Refer to Code of Ethics 

ordinance.   

  



4 

SECTION 6: Severability Clause 

Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph, or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 

unconstitutional, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 7: Effective Date 

This Ordinance shall become effective 30 days following the date of adoption. 

SECTION 8: Publication 

The City Council directs the City Clerk to publish a summary of this ordinance in compliance 

with Public Act 182 of 1991, as amended, and Section 6.5 of the Berkley City Charter. 

Introduced on First Reading at a Regular City Council Meeting on Monday, January 6, 2020.

Passed on Seconding Reading at a rescheduled Regular City Council Meeting on Tuesday, 
March 31, 2020.

________________________________ 

Dan Terbrack 

Mayor 

Attest: 

____________________________ 

Victoria Mitchell 

City Clerk 



O-06-20

AN ORDINANCE 

Of the City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan to conditionally rezone property described as Lot 
425 of the Vinsetta Park Subdivision from RM, Multiple Family Residential to Parking District. 

THE CITY OF BERKLEY ORDAINS: 

SECTION 1: That the Zoning Map as referred to in Chapter 138 Zoning, Article V District Regulations, 
Division 1 Establishment of Zoning Districts of the Berkley City Code of Ordinances be 
and hereby is amended to provide for the reclassification of the property described as 
follows: 

Lot 425 of the Vinsetta Park Subdivision from RM, Multiple Family Residential to Parking 
District. 

SECTION 2: This ordinance is subject to and conditioned upon execution and recording or the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement offered by the applicant and hereby approved by the 
City Council. 

SECTION 3: The City Council directs the City Clerk to publish a summary of this ordinance in 
compliance with Public Act 182 of 1991, as amended, and Section 6.5 of the Berkley City 
Charter. 

SECTION 4: The City Council directs the City Clerk to forward a certified copy of this Ordinance to 
the Oakland County Division of Equalization. 

Introduced on the First Reading at the Regular City Council Meeting on Monday, February 3, 2020. 

Passed on Seconding Reading at a rescheduled Regular City Council Meeting on Tuesday, March 
31, 2020. 

__________________________ 
Daniel J. Terbrack 
Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________ 
Victoria Mitchell 
City Clerk 



O-07-20 

AN ORDINANCE 

of the City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan 
to Add New Article III, Unsolicited Written Materials, to Chapter 6, Advertising, 

of the City of Berkley Code of Ordinances to Regulate the Leaving or Placement of 
Unsolicited Written Materials on Private Property. 

 
THE CITY OF BERKLEY ORDAINS: 

SECTION 1: Article II Handbills of the Berkley City Code is repealed in its entirety. 

SECTION 2: New Article III is added to Chapter 6 of the Berkley City Code, as follows: 

ARTICLE III. – UNSOLICITED WRITTEN MATERIALS 

Sec. 6-60. – Purpose and intent. 

The purpose and intent of this Article is to reduce visual blight, litter, and the scattering 
and migration to public streets or other public or private property of unsolicited written materials 
by establishing reasonable, predictable locations for the placement of such materials on the 
private property to which they are delivered.  Placement of such materials in consistent, secure 
and predictable locations will reduce the negative visual impact of such materials, reduce the 
likelihood that such materials will be rendered unreadable or unusable, reduce the blowing or 
washing of such materials onto streets, drains, or adjoining property, reduce the likelihood that 
such materials will become a nuisance or blight on public and private property and public 
streets, and make it more likely and convenient for the intended recipients to find and collect 
such materials. 

Sec. 6-61. – Definitions. 

For purposes of this article, the following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly 
indicates or requires a different meaning. 

Front door.  The street-facing entrance(s) to a principal building or structure.  In the 
event no door faces the street, then a door of a principal building or structure nearest the street 
shall be considered a front door for purposes of this article. 

Person.  An individual, partnership, corporation, limited liability company, association, or 
other legal entity, including the partners, shareholders, proprietors, officers, or members of a 
company, firm, partnership, limited liability company, association and a corporation. 

Porch.  An exterior appendage to a principal building leading to a doorway, also known 
as a stoop, veranda, doorstep, or entrance platform. 

Premises.  A lot, plot, condominium unit, or parcel of private property including any 
buildings, structures, driveways, walkways, or yards. 

Principal building or structure.  The main building or structure where the primary use of 
the premises is conducted. 



2 

Unsolicited written materials.  Any written materials delivered to any premises without 
the express request, invitation or permission, in writing or otherwise, including, but not limited to, 
papers, advertisements, magazines, pamphlets, flyers, handbills, leaflets, and circulars of the 
owner, occupant, or lessee of such premises. 

Sec. 6-62. – Placement of unsolicited written materials. 

Unsolicited written materials delivered to premises shall be left or placed only: 

(1) On a porch, if one exists, nearest the front door, in a manner to prevent it from 
being blown, washed, or drifted about the premises; or 

(2) So that such materials are securely attached to the front door; or 

(3) Through a door slot on the front door of the principal building or structure as 
permitted by the United States Postal Service; or 

(4) Between the exterior front door, if one exists and is unlocked, and the interior 
front door; or 

(5) Where permitted, in a distribution box, tube, or container located on or adjacent 
to the premises; or  

(6) Adjacent to postal box near the front door; or 

(7) Personally with the owner, occupant, and/or lessee of the premises. 

Sec. 6-63. – Preservation of rights. 

Notwithstanding Sec. 6-62 above, an owner, tenant, or occupant maintains the right to 
restrict entry onto the premises. 

Sec. 6-64. – Rebuttable presumption. 

Unsolicited written materials left or placed at premises creates a rebuttable presumption 
that the materials were left or placed at the premises by the owner, publisher, agent, manager, 
and/or authorized distributor of the unsolicited written materials. 

Sec. 6-65. – Violations and limitations. 

(a) Any person who leaves or places, or who causes to be left or placed, unsolicited written 
materials in areas on or adjacent to premises other than as set forth in Sec. 6-62 of this 
article shall be responsible for a municipal civil infraction punishable by a civil fine of 
$100.00 for each violation.  A separate violation of this article occurs each time that 
unsolicited written materials are left or placed on, at, or about a separate premises in 
violation of this article.  For example, three (3) violations of this article will occur if a 
person leaves or places unsolicited written materials in violation of this article at three (3) 
different premises. 

(b) A person shall be responsible for a violation of this article if the person directed or 
engaged the person’s officer, agent, employee, or contractor to leave or place the 
unsolicited written materials.  That a person acted as an officer, agent, employee, or 



3 

contractor of another in leaving or placing unsolicited written materials in violation of this 
article shall not negate or relieve the person acting as an officer, agent, or employee for 
his or her own violation of this article. 

(3) This article shall not be deemed to be violated merely because unsolicited written
materials that were left or placed on, at, or about a premises in violation of this article
have remained on, at, or about a premises.  Only the initial leaving or placement of the
unsolicited written materials in violation of this article shall constitute a violation of this
article.

(4) The provisions of this article do not apply to the United States Postal Service.

Sec. 6-66. – Other remedies. 

Nothing contained in this article shall be construed to limit the City’s other remedies at 
law or in equity to regulate or enjoin the leaving or placement unsolicited written materials that 
have been left or placed in violation of this article. 

SECTION 3: Severability Clause 

Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph, or section of this Ordinance be held invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 4: Effective Date 

This Ordinance shall become effective 30 days following the date of adoption. 

SECTION 5: Publication 

The City Council directs the City Clerk to publish a summary of this ordinance in compliance 
with Public Act 182 of 1991, as amended, and Section 6.5 of the Berkley City Charter. 

Introduced on the First Reading at the Regular City Council Meeting on Monday, February 3, 

2020. 

Passed on Seconding Reading at a rescheduled Regular City Council Meeting on Tuesday, 
March 31, 2020.

________________________________ 
Daniel J. Terbrack 
Mayor 

Attest: 

____________________________ 
Victoria Mitchell 
City Clerk 



           R-03-20  
A RESOLUTION 

 
of the Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan 

confirming and continuing the  
Local State of Emergency declared by Mayor Daniel Terbrack  

on the 16th day of March, 2020. 
 

 
WHEREAS, A local state of emergency exists in the City of Berkley due to the COVID-19 Coronavirus 

Pandemic; and 
 
WHEREAS, Mayor Daniel Terbrack declared a local State of Emergency in accordance with Section 10 of the 

Emergency Management Act; the City Charter; and the Emergency Preparedness Ordinance, 
Article II of Chapter 38 of the Berkley City Code, effective March 16, 2020; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF BERKLEY RESOLVES: 
 
SECTION 1: The City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan concurs with and confirms  the State of 

Emergency declared by Mayor Daniel Terbrack on the 16th day of March, 2020; and 
 
SECTION 2: The City Council of The City of Berkley, in accordance with Section 10 of the Emergency 

Management Act; the City Charter; and the Emergency Preparedness Ordinance, Article II of 
Chapter 38 of the Berkley City Code, hereby further consents to and authorizes the continuation of 
this local state of emergency until terminated by further action of the City Council. 

 
  
 
Introduced and Passed at a rescheduled Regular Meeting of the City Council on Tuesday, March 31, 2020. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
                                         
       Daniel J. Terbrack, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
    ______        
Victoria Mitchell, City Clerk  



           R-04-20  
A RESOLUTION 

 
of the Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan 

recognizing that the City’s designated official newspaper, the “Woodward Talk,”  
has ceased publication and that, therefore, until further notice, 

 the City hereby designates the “Royal Oak Tribune”/“The Oakland Press”  
as the City’s official newspaper, until further notice. 

 
 
WHEREAS, the 38th City Council has designated the “Woodward Talk” as the official newspaper for City related 

business including ordinances and public hearings; and 
 
WHEREAS, during the COVID-19 pandemic the “Woodward Talk” has temporarily ceased publication; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City will continue to need a commonly distributed publication where official notices can be 

posted for the public; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF BERKLEY RESOLVES: 
 
SECTION 1: The City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan designates the “Royal Oak Tribune”/“The Oakland 
Press” as the City’s official newspaper, effective immediately, for the publication of the City’s notices, ordinances, and 
other pertinent items, until further notice.   
 
 
 
Introduced and Passed at a rescheduled Regular Meeting of the City Council on Tuesday, March 31, 2020. 
 
  
  
 
 
                                         
       Daniel J. Terbrack, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
    ______        
Victoria Mitchell, City Clerk  



M-12-20

March 31, 2020 City Council Meeting

Moved by Councilmember                                                   and seconded by Councilmember 

     to approve the appointment of Jennifer Finney as the Executive Director 

of the Downtown Development Authority (DDA). 

Ayes: 

Nays: 

Motion: 



M-13-20

March 31, 2020 City Council Meeting 

Moved by Councilmember                                                   and seconded by Councilmember 

     to authorize the purchase of a 2020 Tandem Axle Dump Truck with 

Bodies at a total cost of $317,513 from Wolverine Freightliner and Truck & Trailer Specialties, 

Inc. utilizing the MITN Cooperative Bid Contract, from account number 101-441-985-000. 

Ayes: 

Nays: 

Motion: 























































 

            M-14-20 
 
March 31, 2020 City Council Meeting 
 
 
 

Moved by Councilmember                                                   and seconded by Councilmember 

                                          to authorize the purchase of a Lateral Launch Sewer Camera System at 

a total cost of $83,974.55 from the sole source vendor of RapidView/IBAK equipment, Jack 

Doheny Companies, utilizing the NJPA/Sourcewell Cooperative Bid Contract, from account 

number 592-536-982-592. 

 
 
 
Ayes:  
 
Nays:  
 
Motion:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















 

            M-15-20 
 
March 31, 2020 City Council Meeting 
 
 
 

Moved by Councilmember                                                   and seconded by Councilmember 

                                          to authorize Yad Ezra to conduct a curbside Passover food distribution 

event from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. April 5, 2020 and from 2 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. April 6, 2020. 

 
 
 
Ayes:  
 
Nays:  
 
Motion:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


















	03.31.2020 CouncilAgendaBLUE
	E2
	C1
	C2
	C3
	C4
	C5
	C6
	R1
	R2
	R3
	R4
	R5
	R6



